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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

(in millions of euros) Note 30 June 2013 @ 30 June 2014
ASSETS

Non-current assets

Goodwill 5 47.9 296.2
Intangible assets 5 76.7 280.1
Satellites and other property and equipment 6 2,797.4 3,232.4
Construction in progress 6 460.8 847.6
Investments in associates 7 261.3 271.9
Non-current financial assets 8,14 3.0 12.5
Deferred tax assets 21 9.8 28.4
Total non-current assets 3,656.9 4,969.1
Current assets

Inventories 9 1.2 14
Accounts receivable 10 273.3 323.9
Other current assets 11 18.2 15.6
Current tax receivable 21 1.7 43.6
Current financial assets 12.14 30.2 32.8
Cash and cash equivalents 13 216.1 285.9
Total current assets 540.7 703.1

® The comparative accounts have been restated to include application of the IAS19R standard. See Note 3.7. - Change in method.
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(in millions of euros) Note 30 June 2013 30 June 2014
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Shareholders' equity

Share capital 15 658.6 658.6
Additional paid-in capital 15 8.0 8.0
Reserves and retained earnings 854.9 907.6
Non-controlling interests (20.3) (29.7)
Total shareholders' equity 1,501.2 1,554.4
Non-current liabilities

Non-current financial debt 16 2,124.4 3,158.4
Other non-current financial liabilities 17,18 83.0 294.1
Non-current provisions 22 80.3 86.5
Deferred tax liabilities 21 124.1 157.5
Total non-current liabilities 2,411.8 3,696.5
Current liabilities

Current financial debt 16 34.8 48.1
Other current financial liabilities 17,18 28.8 34.6
Accounts payable 62.3 72.1
Fixed assets payable 66.8 52.8
Taxes payable 6.6 1.8
Other current payables 20 80.1 196.3
Current provisions 22 5.4 15.6
Total current liabilities 284.7 4213

@ The comparative accounts have been restated to include application of the IAS19R standard. See Note 3.7. - Change in method.

Eutelsat Communications: 3



CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

(in millions of euros, except per share data) Note 30 June 2013 30 June 2014
Revenues from operations 23.2 1,286.4 1,350.7
Operating costs (120.5) (132.1)
Selling. general and administrative expenses (162.2) (179.4)
Depreciation and amortisation 5.6 (300.1) (356.9)
Other operating income and expenses 30.8 (7.9)
Operating income 734.4 674.5
Cost of debt (62.2) (101.9)
Financial income 2.3 124
Other financial items (20.7) (12.6)
Financial result 24 (81.6) (102.2)
Income from associates 7 14.2 14.9
Net income before tax 667.0 587.2
Income tax expense 21 (235.0) (211.5)
Net income 432.1 375.8
Attributable to the Group 431.8 375.3
Attributable to non-controlling interests 0.3 0.5
Earnings per share attributable to Eutelsat Communi  cations' shareholders 25

Basic and diluted earnings per share in euro 0.426 0.370
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COMPREHENSIVE INCOME STATEMENT

(in millions of euros) Note 30 June 2013 @ 30 June 2014

Net income 432.1 375.8

Other recyclable items of gain or loss on comprsivenncome

Translation adjustment 155 (4.2) 7.7
Tax effect - -
Changes in post-employment benefits (IAS 19R) (18.6) 25
Tax effect 21.2 6.7 (3.5)
Changes in fair value of hedging instruments 15.4 5.0 8.1
Tax effect 21.2 1.7) (3.2)
Total of other items of gain or loss on comprehensi  ve income (12.8) 11.7
Tmwmmesenne e s
Attributable to the Group 419.0 387.0
Attributable to non-controlling interests 0.3 0.5

@ The comparative accounts have been restated to include application of the IAS19R standard. See Note 3.7. - Change in method.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(in millions of euros) Note 30 June 2013 30 June 2014

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net incom 432.1 375.¢
Income from equity investmet 7 (14.2/ (14.9
Tax and interest expense, other operating i 265.8 255.¢
Depreciation, amortisation and provisi 307.t 386.¢
Deferred taxe 21 29.¢ 30.4
Changes in accounts receive (9.7 (80.4.
Changes in other ass (16.5 (0.8)
Changes in accounts paye 17.5 (4.0)
Changes in other de (17.3 148.2
Taxes pai (211.8 (237.1

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Acauisitions of satellites, other property and emugnt and intanaible ass 6 (566.4 (439.6'
Acquisition of equity investments and subsidia (net of cash acquire 7.2,3. (83.6 (564.6
Sale of Solari 7.1 - 15.6
Dividends reeived fromassociate 3.2 2.6

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Distributions (283.9 (334.3
Increase in de 16 445t 930.(
Repayment of de 16 (76.6 (289.4
Repayment in respect performance incentives and Ic-term lease (9.8 (7.0)
Other loarrelated expens (7.9 (11.2)
Interest and other fees p (79.6' (1011)
Interest receive 2.3 122
Other change 2.3 (28)

Impact of exchanae rate on cash and cash eauig 0.1 (0.4)
INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQU IVALENTS 128.5 69.8
Cash and cash equivalents, beainning of period 87.4 215.9
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period 215.9 285.7
Cashreconciliatior

Cast 13 216.C 28E7
Overdraft included under de® 16 (0.1) -

(1)  Overdrafts are included in determining “Cash and cash equivalents” in the cash-flow statement as they are repayable on demand and form an integral part of the Group’s cash-flow
management. They are shown as “Current financial debt” under “Current liabilities” on the balance sheet.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Common stock Share-
Reserves holders'
Additio- and equity Non-
nal paid retained Group controlling
(in millions of euros, except share data) in capital  earnings share interests
As of 30 June 2012 1,013,162,112  658.6 8.0 743.5 1,410.1 0.4 1,410.5
Net income for the period 431.8 431.8 0.3 432.1
Other items of gain or loss on comprehensive
income (0.9) (0.9) - (0.9)
Total comprehensive income 430.9 430.9 0.3 431.2
Transactions with non-controlling interests 12 1.2 (20.9) (29.7)
Distributions (283.9) (283.9) - (283.9)
Benefits for employees upon exercising options and
free shares granted 4.4 4.4 - 4.4
As of 30 June 2013 (publi shed) 1,013,162,112  658.6 8.0 896.1 1,562.7 (20.3) 1,542.5
Restatement for IAS 19R (41.3) (41.3) - (41.3)
As of 30 June 2013 (restated) 1,013,162,112  658.6 8.0 854.9 1,521.4 (20.3) 1,501.2
Net income for the period 375.3 375.3 0.5 375.8
Other items of gain or loss on comprehensive
income 11.7 11.7 - 11.7
Total comprehensive income 387.0 387.0 0.5 387.5
Treasury stock 0.2 0.2 - 0.2

Transactions with non-controlling interests - - - -

Distributions (334.3) (334.3) - (334.3)
Benefits for employees upon exercising options and

free shares granted (0.3) (0.3) - (0.3)
Liquidity offer and others 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

As of 30 June 2014 1,013,162,112  658.6 8.0 907.5 1,574.1 (19.7) 1,554.4
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

- Following its successful launch on 29 August 20h8,EUTELSAT 25B satellite went into operationahsce on 29 October 2013.

- On 13 December 2013, the Group raised 930 millimo®through the issuance of a new 6-year bond\s&= 16 Financial deb}.

- On 1 January 2014, the acquisition of the Satmepufannounced on 31 July 2013 was finalised byGhmup (see Note 3.8Change in Group
structure.

- On 15 March 2014, the EXPRESS AT1 and EXPRESS Adféliges were successfully launched. EXPRESS AEhtwinto operational service on
1 May 2014 and EXPRESS AT2on the beginning of 208/4.

- The EUTELSAT 3B satellite was successfully launclbed26 May 2014. It is due to enter service atlibginning of the financial year starting on
1 July 2014.

> 2.1. BUSINESS
The Eutelsat S.A. Group (Eutelsat S.A. and its islidgnses) is a private telecommunications satetiperator involved in the design, establishmengraion and
maintenance of satellite telecommunications systems

As of 30 June 2014, the Group operates via Eut8lgatand its subsidiaries 37 satellites in ge@siaty orbit (including 4 satellites belonging tortl parties or
to related parties on which the Group uses additicapacity) to provide capacity (assignment andilalility) to major international telecommunicat®
operators and international broadcasting compdaigglevision and radio broadcasting servicesItanee and digital), for business telecommunicateervices,
multimedia applications and messaging and positipeervices.

> 2.2. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The consolidated financial statements at 30 Juid 2@ere prepared under the responsibility of tharBaf Directors, which adopted them at its meeting
30 July 2014.

They will be submitted to the approval of the OatdinGeneral Meeting of Shareholders to be held Get®ber 2014.

> 3.1. COMPLIANCE WITH IFRSs

The financial statements at 30 June 2014 have pesgrared in accordance with the IFRSs, as adoptedebEuropean Union and effective as of that daee.
relevant texts are available for consultation anftilowing website:

http://ec.europa.eu/internal_market/accounting/ias/  index_fr.htm

The financial statements have been prepared ostarical cost basis except for certain items forcllihe standards require measurement at fair value

> 3.2. ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES
Since 1 July 2013, the Group has applied the foligvgtandards and interpretations which have bdeptad by the European Union:

- Amendments to IAS 19 “Employee Benefits” release®ecember 2011 on the removal of the "corridorapch on the spreading of actuarial gains
and losses. These amendments are effective fordialayears beginning on or after 1 January 2013.

- IFRS 13 "Fair Value Measurement".

- IFRS 7 “Offsetting Financial Assets and Financieltilities”.

- 2009-2011 improvements.

- IAS 12 “Deferred Tax: Recovery of Underlying Assets

With the exception of the application of amendmeat$AS 19, whose impacts are detailed in Sectigh ‘Thange in method", none of these texts hasahad
impact on previous financial periods and on thesoidated accounts as of 30 June 2014.

Furthermore, none of the following standards, pitetations or amendments has been applied in advahice Group is currently analysing the practicgdact
of these new texts and the effects of applying thethe financial statements. This concerns:
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- IFRS 10 "Consolidated Financial Statements”, IFRS'Ioint Arrangements" and IFRS 12 "Disclosure riaktests in Other Entities", including the
amendment on the transitional provisions of IFR&AO IFRS 11.

- Revised IAS 27 “Separate Financial Statements’ranided IAS 28 "Investments in Associates and Jderttures” issued in May 2010 and applicable
for financial years beginning on or after 1 Janu20$3.

- Amendment to IAS 32 "Financial Instruments: Presgon: Offsetting Financial Assets and FinanciadHilities", applicable for financial periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2014.

- IFRIC 21 “Levies”.

Amendments to IFRS 1 "First-time Adoption - Goveemnhloans" and IFRIC 20 "Stripping costs" have hadmpact on the Group.

> 3.3. ACCOUNTING PROCEDURES APPLIED BY THE GROUP IN THE BSENCE OF SPECIFIC ACCOUNTING
STANDARDS

The "Cotisation sur la Valeur Ajoutée des Entregatsor CVAE (Business contribution on the addedi@pivas considered by the Group as an operatingnsgp
that does not meet the criteria laid down in IAS'It2ome taxes" and therefore does not give risteferred taxes.

> 3.4. PRESENTATION OF THE INCOME STATEMENT
Operating costs essentially comprise staff costsaher costs associated with controlling and dpegahe satellites in addition to satellite in-brimsurance
premiums.

Selling, general and administrative expenses aialynmade up of costs for administrative and conuigrstaff, all marketing and advertising expenaed
related overheads.

> 3.5. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

Preparation of the Group’s consolidated financtatesnents requires Management to make estimategudgdments that are likely to affect the amourits o
certain assets, liabilities, income and expenspeang in these financial statements and theimrapanying Notes. Eutelsat S.A. constantly upddsesstimates
and assessments using past experience in additiother relevant factors in relation to the ecormoemvironment. The eventual outcome of the operatio
underpinning these estimates and assumptions cdukdto the uncertainty that surrounds them, résulthe need for significant adjustment in a subseq
financial period to amounts recognised.

In preparing the financial statements for the peramded 30 June 2014, Management has exercis¢dddgement with regard to contingent liabilities and
provisions.

> 3.6. PERIODS PRESENTED AND COMPARATIVES

The financial year of Eutelsat Communications fiansl2 months and ends on 30 June.
The reference currency and the currency usedte ifisancial statements is the euro.

3.7. CHANGE IN METHOD

Since 1 July 2013, the Group has applied the rdwisesion of IAS 19 "Employee Benefits".

The change in method consists in recognising athefGroup's retirement commitments in the conatdid financial statements, including all actuagiihs and
losses and unvested past-service costs which wereeognised in their entirety under the corridpproach.

The impact of this change in method on the Grosipée of equity stood at (41.3) million euros ag dly 2013. The impacts of this change in methodhe
2012/2013 financial statements are detailed asabelo
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3.7.1 Impact on balance sheet as of 30 June 2013:

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS'’ EQUITY 30 June 2013 Impact 30 June 2013
(in millions of euros) Published IAS19R Restated
Equity

Share capital 658.6 658.6
Additional paid-in capital 8.0 8.0
Reserves and retained earnings 896.2 (41.3) 854.9
Non-controlling interests (20.3) (20.3)
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 15425 (41.3) 1501.2
Non-current liabilities

Non-current financial debt 21244 21244
Other non-current financial liabilities 83.0 83.0
Non-current provisions 15.7 64.6 80.3
Deferred tax liabilities 147.4 (23.3) 124.1

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

No impact on the asset as of 1 July 2013.

3.7.2 Impact on consolidated income statement 86 dfine 2013:

The amendment should have resulted in a 3.6 milimo decrease in other personnel expenses, wépcasents a 2.4 million euro increase in the catesteld

net result.

The comparative accounts have not been restateditmle the effects of application of IAS 19R te ttonsolidated income statement as these wereepatet!

as material, considering the size of the Group.

3.7.3 Impact on comprehensive income statement 3@ dune 2013:

12-month period 12-month period
ended Impact ended
(in millions of euros)

30 June 2013 IAS 19R 30 June 2013

Published Restated

Net income 432.1 432.1
OCl items that can be reclassified to profit or los (0.9) - (0.9)

Actuarial differences relating to post-employmeanéfits (18.6) (18.6)

Tax on OCI items that cannot be reclassified 6.7 6.7
OCl items that cannot be reclassified to profit orloss - (11.9) (11.9)

Total comprehensive income 431.2 (11.9) 419.3
Group share of income 430.9 (11.9) 419.0
Portion attributable to non-controlling interests 30 - 0.3
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3.8. CHANGE IN GROUP STRUCTURE

3.8.1 Satmex Group

On 31 July 2013, the Group announced the signatiuae agreement to acquire Satmex. The acquisitivich included the total number of shares and gotin
rights for an aggregate value of 831 million U.8llats was finalised on 1 January 2014.

The Satmex Group's financial statements for thenfoial year ended 1 January 2014 may be summasstadiows:

Intangible fixed assets 169.1
Tangible fixed assets 486.7
Accounts receivable 12.4
Other current assets 29.2
Cash 21.6
Total Assets 719.0
Bond debt 282.2
Accrued interest 3.3
Other current liabilities 73.8
Deferred revenues 17.0

Total Liabilities 376.2

Residual goodwill (provisional) 251.3

Acquisition price 594.1

Since 1 January 2014, the Satmex Group has cotedbar:
- 52.6 million euros to the Group's consolidated news;
- 16.3 million euros to the Group's net income.

Furthermore, during the period between 1 July ahd8cember 2013, the Satmex Group generated reveameunting to 69.0 million US dollars and net
income amounting to 3.1 million US dollars (i.e.Bnillion and 2.3 million euros respectively).

3.8.2 Solaris

On 12 December 2013, the Group sold its interestérSolaris Company (see Note 73olaris Mobile Ltd).

3.8.3 - Eutelsat VisAvision GmbH

On 20 May 2014, the Group announced the sale afl&attVisavision GmbH, the operator of the Kabekiplatform. Revenues generated by KabelKiosk over
the financial year 2012-2013 stood at approxima2élynillion euros. Subject to regulatory approwes finalisation of other related conditions, tfensaction,
whose terms remain confidential and which inclustesdard guarantees, is expected to close in 0dk.2

Considered in its entirety, the transaction has lestimated by the Group as representing a 10l&méduro loss.
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>4.1. CONSOLIDATION METHOD

The companies controlled directly or indirectly Bytelsat Communications, even if the Company dogéslinectly own any of the equity of these companae
consolidated using the full consolidation methodnttol is the power to govern the financial andragieg policies of an entity so as to obtain besefiom its
activities. Control is presumed to exist when theup owns, directly or indirectly, more than hafiftiee voting power of an entity. The determinatafrcontrol
takes into account the existence of potential gotights, provided that these are immediately @gabde or convertible.

Companies over which the Group exercises jointrobmtith a limited number of partners under a cactnal agreement are consolidated using the enmgtiiod
of accounting.

Associates over which the Group exerts signifidafitence (generally between 20% and 50% of votiiglts) are accounted for using the equity method.
Significant influence is defined as the power tatipgate in the financial and operational polica@she investee without having joint or sole cohtsver them.
Companies are consolidated as of the date on wdots control, joint control or significant influemds transferred to the Group. The Group’s sharthén
earnings of these companies subsequent to acqnisstrecorded in its income statement as of theesdate. Similarly, post-acquisition changes irirtteserves
which are related to operations which had no impacthe income statement are recorded in the colasedl reserves up to the limit of the Group’s shar
Companies cease to be consolidated as of the dete the Group transfers control, joint controligngicant influence.

> 4.2. ACCOUNTING TREATMENT FOR BUSINESS COMBINATIONS

Business combinations are recognised using thehpsecaccounting method, in accordance with theediFRS 3. Under this method, the various compsnen

of an acquisition are recognised at their fair ealwith some exceptions, as follows:

- The consideration transferred is measured awélire. This includes contingent consideration thatlso measured at fair value at the acquistiate, which
takes into account probabilities of occurrence. alassified as liabilities or as equity on theidbad their definition, obligations are entereddebts and
subsequently remeasured at fair value, with tHeanges recorded under income.

- Costs directly attributable to the acquisitioa axpensed in the year during which they are irclrr

- In the event of partial disposal, minority intete (known henceforth as “non-controlling inter§s&re measured on the option determined for each
combination, either at fair value, or as their gntjpnate share of the assets acquired and ligsiléssumed.

- In a business combination achieved in stages @tepisition), the previously held ownership intenssremeasured at its acquisition-date fair valliee
difference between the fair value and the carrgimpunt of the ownership interest is recognisecctirén income for the reporting period.

The identifiable assets, liabilities and contingkalbilities of the entity are recognised at thiaiir values at the acquisition date, with the exiocepof non-
current assets classified as assets held forwhleh are measured at fair value less costs totsalitems and employee benefits which are reseghunder
IAS 12 and IAS 19 respectively.

Goodwill represents the excess of consideratiarsteared and the value of non-controlling intergi$tany, over the fair value of the acquiree'snidfeable net
assets and liabilities Depending on the optionimethfor the valuation of equity interest in an @isgion, the recognised goodwill represents eitheronly
portion acquired by the Group (partial goodwill)tbe aggregate of the Group's portion and the woitralling interests' portion (full goodwill).

Provisional fair values assigned at the date ofisitipn to identifiable assets and liabilities nraguire adjustment as additional evidence becawaiable to
assist with the estimation (expert assessmeniténsgitogress at the acquisition date or additiarlyses). When such adjustments are made prilbe tend of
a twelve-month period commencing on the date ofisitipn, goodwill or negative goodwill is adjusteaithe amount that would have been determineukif t
adjusted fair values had been available at theafaequisition. When the carrying amounts are stéji following the end of the twelve-month perimdome
or expense is recognised rather than an adjustimguiodwill or negative goodwill, except where thesljustments correspond to corrections of errors.

> 4.3. ACQUISITION/DISPOSAL OF NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS

Changes in ownership interests in subsidiariesowitichange in control are accounted for as eqatysictions and recognised directly within equity.

> 4.4. OPERATIONS IN FOREIGN CURRENCIES

Transactions denominated in foreign currenciedrareslated into the functional currency of the tyrdit the rate prevailing on the date of the tratisas.
Monetary assets and liabilities (including payataed receivables) in foreign currency are trandlat® the reporting currency at end of period ggime balance
sheet rate. Resulting foreign-exchange gains as®are recorded in the income statement forethiedd

Conversely, foreign exchange gains and lossesgrisom the translation of capitalisable advanceslento foreign subsidiaries and forming part of rie¢
investment in the consolidated subsidiary are meisegl directly as “Cumulative translation adjustthevithin shareholders' equity.

The main foreign currency used is the U.S. dollée closing exchange rate used is 1.362 US dallat furo and the average exchange rate for thedpisr
1.359 US dollar for 1 euro.

Each subsidiary outside the euro zone maintainacit®unting records in the currency that is maogtegentative of its economic environment. Theiaficial
statements are translated into euros using théngloate method. All assets and liabilities, inéhgdgoodwill, are translated into euros using tkehange rate
prevailing at the balance sheet date. Income apéreses are translated using an average exchamgi®rahe period, unless the use of such rate besom
inappropriate due to major erratic changes overpmgod. The resulting translation difference isoreled as a separate item of shareholders’ equiteru
“Translation adjustments”.

> 4.5. INTANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

Intangible assets purchased separately are recatditir acquisition cost and those purchased lusiness combination are recorded at fair valughen
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acquisition date when allocating the acquisitiostaaf the entity. The fair value is set by refegrito the generally accepted methods such as thessedion
revenues or market value.

Intangible assets consist of certain licences, Eheelsat” brand and the associated “Customer @otdrand Relationships” assets. Because theiiniiést are
indefinite, the “Eutelsat” brand and the licences ot amortised but are systematically testedhipairment on a yearly basis.

The “Customer Contracts and Relationships” assetamortised on a straight-line basis over thednemic life.

This useful life was estimated on the basis ofdterage length of the contractual relationshipsteeg at the date of acquisition of Eutelsat aridnt into
account anticipated contract renewal rates (see Bl8t-Impairment of non-current assgts

Development costs are recorded as intangible a$seéscapitalisation criteria defined under IA8 ‘3ntangible Assets” are met. Otherwise, theyexpensed in
the period in which they are incurred. Researclsca® recorded as an item of expenditure.

The Group spent 17.4 million euros on research dselopment during the financial period ended 3®R014, including development costs amounting to
14.1 million euros recorded as intangible assets.

Research expenses were mainly incurred for multisnedtivities. They are recorded in the incomeestent under “Selling, general and administrative
expenses”.

> 4.6. GOODWILL

Goodwill is valued at the date of the business dpatton as the difference between the aggregatieeofair value of consideration transferred andaimount of
non-controlling interests, and the fair value andfiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed.

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of a subsidigseparately identified in the consolidated bed¢asheet, under “Goodwill”. Goodwill arising on taequisition
of an associated company is included within thekb@due of the investment within the line item “Bstments in associates”.

After initial recognition at cost, goodwill is measd at cost less any cumulative impairment losses.

Goodwill is tested for impairment at least annualtywhenever events or circumstances indicate ttfeatcarrying amount may be impaired. Such events or
circumstances arise when there are significantldpeeents that call into question the recoverablewamof the initial investment.

>4.7. SATELLITES AND OTHER PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Satellites and other property and equipment acdweparately (“Tangible fixed assets”) are recaghist their acquisition cost, which includes abtsadirectly
attributable to making the asset ready for uss,desumulated depreciation and any impairment.

Borrowing costs incurred for the financing of tavlgiassets are capitalised with respect to thégmoiricurred during the period of constructionthe absence of
a loan specifically related to the asset under tcoaison, the capitalised interest is calculatedtm basis of a capitalisation rate, which is eqodahe weighted
average of the borrowing costs of the Company duttie period after taking into account the finagaitructure of the Group.

Satellites — Satellite costs include all expenses incurredctammissioning individual satellites and comprisanufacturing, launch and attributable launch
insurance costs, capitalised interest, performamzentives and costs directly attributable to maniilg the satellite programme (studies, staff aodsaltancy
costs).

Satellite performance incentives— The Group has a number of contracts with itel&t manufacturers that require the Group to medeain performance
incentive payments upon the initial entry into @tiemal service of the satellites and with respedtiture periods of successful satellite operatioarbit. These
items are part of the cost of the satellite and raomgnised as an asset offsetting a liability egoahe net present value of the expected paymetty
subsequent change in the amount of such an inegpéiyment with respect to one or more periodscisgeised as an adjustment to the cost of a satellit

The new value of the satellite is amortised onaspective basis over its remaining useful life.

Ground equipment — This item comprises the monitoring and contoplipment at various European locations and equiprieGroup headquarters, including
technical installations, office furniture and cortgruequipment.

Depreciation and amortisation— Amortisation is calculated on a straight-linsibaver the estimated useful lives of assets, lwhie determined on the basis of
the expected use of the assets. Depreciation tateeaccount, as appropriate, the residual valusach asset or group of assets, starting fromateehch asset
enters into operational use.

The useful lives of the main categories of fixegleds are as follows:

Satellites 10 — 22 years
Traffic monitoring equipment 5-10 years
Computer equipment 2 -5years
Leasehold improvements 3-10years

The Group conducts an annual review of the remginiseful lives of its in-orbit satellites on thesksaof both their forecast utilisation and the techl
assessment of their useful lives. When a significhange occurs, depreciation is charged for tiaesy® come by taking into account the asset’s mreemaining
useful life.

Construction in progress— The “Construction in progress” primarily consigtpercentage completion payments for the constmiof future satellites and
advances paid in respect of launch vehicles aradetllaunch-insurance costs. Studies, staff andultamcy costs, interest and other costs incuriegtttl in
connection with satellite acquisition are also tajsied.

Assets under finance leases Agreements whereby the Group uses capacity loar glart of a satellite’s transponders are recegphias an asset with its
corresponding liability in accordance with IAS 1lZeases” when the terms and conditions of the cotstrare such that they are considered as finaaseden
that they transfer substantially all risks and nelsgpertaining to ownership to the Group. Asse¢sdmpreciated over the shorter of their usefulslisad the
corresponding lease terms.
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> 4.8. IMPAIRMENT OF NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Goodwill and other intangible assets with an indédi useful life, such as the brand, are systemlfititested annually for impairment in Decemberwre
frequently when an event or circumstance occurigatithg a potential loss in value.

For tangible fixed assets and intangible assets fivitte useful lives, such as “Customer Contra&tRelationships”, an impairment test is performeldew there

is an external or internal indication that theitaeerable values may be lower than their carryimguants (for example, the loss of a major customer technical
incident affecting a satellite).

An impairment test consists of appraising the recalle amount of an asset, which is the highetsdair value net of disposal costs and its vatuase. If it is
not possible to estimate the recoverable valuepafricular asset, the Group determines the reableeamount of the cash generating unit (CGU) witiich it is
associated. A cash-generating unit is the smatlestifiable group of assets that generates caiwis largely independent of the cash inflows frother assets
or groups of assets. In order to define its CGhis,Group takes into account the conditions of dses dleet, and in particular the capacity of eémtsatellites to
be used as back-up for other satellites.

It is not always necessary to estimate both thevidue of an asset net of disposal costs andaitgevin use. If either of these amounts is grethizn the book
value of the asset, its value has not been impaineicthere is no need to estimate the other amount.

The Group estimates value in use on the basiseoésitimated future cash flows (discounted using@hamup's WACC) to be generated by an asset or a CGU
during its useful life, based upon the medium-t@iam approved by Management and reviewed by thedafDirectors. Using a WACC per segment would
have no impact on the results of this test. Reverineghe medium-term plan are based upon the dydeklog for each satellite, market studies, and the
deployment plan for existing and future satelli@ssts given in the plan that are used for the impant test consist mainly of in-orbit insurancestsoand also
satellite operation and control costs directlyilttiable to the satellites tested. Beyond a maxirfiueayear period, cash flows are estimated orbtisgs of stable
rates of growth or decline.

The fair value net of disposal costs is equal ®amount that could be received from the sale efatset (or of one CGU) in the course of an arerigth
transaction between knowledgeable, willing partiess the costs relating to the transaction.

Impairment losses and their reversals are recogjriis¢he income statement under the item “Otheratpey costs and income”. An impairment of goodwill
cannot be reversed.

As of 30 June 2014, each satellite and “Customeiti@ots and Relationships”, grouped by orbital fasj as well as the investment in the Hispasauravere
identified as CGUs.

> 4.9. INVENTORIES

Inventories are measured at the lower of acquisitmst and net realisable value. The calculati@i &0st. The cost is calculated on a weightedaaeebasis.
Net realisable value is the estimated selling pridae ordinary course of business, less the asticdhcosts of completion and the estimated sediosgs.

> 4.10FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial assets in respect of which changes inviaue are recorded in the income statement, diedutrading financial assets and derivatives, iaitélly
recorded at fair value. Other financial assetsledulities are recorded at cost, which is their falue plus costs directly attributable to thensaction.

In accordance with IAS 39 "Financial Instrument®cBgnition and Measurement”, IAS 32 "Financial nmstents: Presentation”, and IFRS 7 "Financial
Instruments: Disclosures", the Group has adopteddiiowing classification for financial assets drabilities, which is based on the objectives dwieed by
Management at acquisition date. The designatiorckassification of these instruments are determateditial recognition.

Financial assets are classified, reported and medss follows:

Financial assets measured at fair value througintttene statement

Financial assets measured at fair value througlinttteme statement include financial instrumentsgiheged as being measured at fair value througlind@me
statement at initial recognition. This categoryludes derivatives unless they are designated ageBednd UCITS (managed on the basis of theirvidires)
measured by applying the fair value option throtighincome statement.

These financial assets are recognised at fair v&dealised or unrealised gains and losses arisarg €Ehanges in the fair value of these assetsem@ded as
financial income or expense.

Assets held for sale

Held-for-sale financial assets are financial ass#teer than derivatives, which have been designaseavailable for sale by Management or which mentebeen
classified in the “Financial assets measured avédue through the income statement”, “Assets helshaturity” or “Loans and receivables” categoridsld-for-
sale financial assets include investments other tlnaestments in companies recognised and consetides equity investments, which Management intémds
hold over the long term period of time. These itvests are classified as financial assets unden-®Norent financial assets.”

They are subsequently revalued at fair value, gitims and losses resulting from changes in faevélleing recognised under shareholders’ equity.Whey
are sold or when an impairment is recognised, timeutative gains and losses previously entered usttgmeholders’ equity are recorded in the finareisiilt.
Available-for-sale investments in equity instrunsetiitat do not have a quoted market price in aveatiarket and whose fair value cannot be reliabtgrinined
are measured at their acquisition cost.

Loans and receivables
Loans and receivables are mainly composed of erapldgans, guarantee deposits and accounts reagiwabich generally have a maturity of less than 12
months.

Accounts receivable are recorded initially at thedminal value, on account of the insignificant aopof discounting. Accounts receivable are subsety
recognised at cost less provisions for bad debtappropriate, booked as a result of the irrecinensature of the amounts in question.

Other loans and receivables are measured at agtt@st, using the effective interest rate method.
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Financial liabilities comprise bank loans and otHebt instruments. They are initially recognisedhet fair value of the consideration received, léssctly
attributable transaction costs. They are subselyuergasured at amortised cost, using the effedtiterest rate method. Any differences betweenahiapital
amounts (net of transaction costs) and repayab&iats are recorded as financial expense over ttaidn of the loans, using the effective interesé method.

Derivatives that are not designated as hedginguimgints are recognised at fair value, and any suilese changes in fair value are posted to the ¢ishresult.

Where a derivative instrument can be qualified dsedging instrument, it is valued and recorded dooedance with the hedge accounting rules in IAS 39
"Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurefh@ee Note 4.10.5Hedging transactions

At each balance sheet date, the Group applies impat tests to all financial assets in order teedeine whether there is an indication of impairment
Impairment is recognised in the income statemergnathere is objective evidence that the assetsied.. Examples of target impairment indicataidude
defaulting on contractual payment terms, signifidarancial hardship of the lender or borrowerikallhood of bankruptcy or an extended or significdecline

in the price of the listed shares.

Impairment losses, other than those related toumtsaeceivable and other debit operator balamcesiecorded as financial expenses.

The Group’s customers mainly comprise internaticeé¢communications operators, broadcasters aner atbers of commercial satellite communications.
Management regularly monitors its exposure to ¢nésk and recognises allowances for bad custoraket a@nd doubtful payments of other receivablesedas
expected cash-flows, under the heading "sellingegs and administrative expenses"”. The methoéadgnising allowances for bad debt is based onriexme
and is periodically applied to determine a recobkerpercentage based on how long the receivablesteen on our books.

Impairment of investments in equity securities tthatnot have a quoted market price in an activeketaand are valued at cost, and of investmentsyisitye
instruments classified as held-for-sale financssletis measured at fair value, cannot be reversed.

Hedging transactions are carried out using dekigatiChanges in the fair value of the derivatiwtriiment are used to offset the exposure of thgdwedem to
changes in fair value.

Derivative instruments are designated as hedgisguments and recorded according to hedge accaunties when the following conditions are met bg th
Group: (a) at the inception of the hedge, thera fermal designation and documentation of the hreglgelationship and of Management'’s risk management
objective and strategy for undertaking the hedd¢; Management expects the hedge to be highly @féedéh offsetting risks; (c) for hedges of forecast
transactions, the forecast transaction must belyhigfobable and must present an exposure to vangtin cash flows that could ultimately affect repd
income; (d) the effectiveness of the hedge canebiebly measured; and (e) the effectiveness ofhtbeige is assessed on an ongoing basis and the isedge
qualified as highly effective throughout the perfodwhich the hedge was designated.

These criteria are applied where the Group usegadiees designated as cash flow hedging instrument

Cash flow hedging involves a hedge of the exposurariability in cash flows attributable to a peutar risk associated with a recognised assebility or a
highly probable anticipated future transaction thaght affect reported income.

Hedging of a net investment in a foreign operatiowolves a hedge of the foreign currency risk agsirom nets assets held in a foreign operatiorchvimight
affect Group net position.

For these two types of hedges, changes in thevddire of a hedging instrument relating to the eféecportion of the hedge are recognised in shddens’
equity. Changes in fair value relating to the iaeffve portion of the hedge are recognised inttherne statement under financial result.

The cumulative changes in the fair value of a heglgastrument previously recognised in sharehold=ysity are reclassified in the income statemehémvthe
hedged transaction affects the income statementafied gains and losses are recorded undén¢bene statement, at the level of the hedged item.

Where the anticipated transaction leads to thegrétion of a non-financial asset or liability, tkemulative changes in the fair value of the hedgmsgrument
previously recognised in shareholders’ equity aoeiporated into the initial measurement of thetssliability concerned.

Fair value is the amount for which a financial assmild be exchanged, or a liability extinguishiedfween knowledgeable, willing parties in an artfetsgth
transaction.

The fair value of financial assets and liabilittesded on an active market (this is the case dghiteequity interests and certain marketable sgearand certain
derivative instruments) is determined on the bakike listed price or at the market value at takahce sheet date.

The fair value of other financial instruments, @ss® liabilities which are not listed on an activerket is determined by the Group using variousatan
methods and assumptions which reflect market cimmditat balance sheet date.

Under the revised IAS 27 "Consolidated and Sepdfiancial Statements”, and IAS 32 "Financial lastents: Presentation”, the Group recognises thedhie
of firm or conditional commitments to purchase rmamtrolling interests as financial debt, offsetebgeduction in non-controlling interests.

Any change in the fair value of the obligation sedpgent to its initial recognition is treated asadjustment affecting the income statement.

> 4.11CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents mainly consist of cashaad and at bank, as well as short term depositsvestment certificates with original maturitiekthree
months or less, and also mutual fund investmentsate easily convertible into a known amount afhcahe liquid value of which is determined and lishied
daily and for which the risk of a change in valsénisignificant.
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> 4.12SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Treasury stock is recognised by reducing sharerslléguity on the basis of the acquisition cost.eWlthe shares are sold, any gains and lossescagnised
directly in consolidated reserves net of tax ardrent included under income for the year.

External costs directly related to increases intaipeduction of capital and treasury stock bagks are allocated to additional paid-in capitet, af taxes when
an income tax saving is generated.

Rewards granted to employees under stock-optiotsgee measured on the date the options are grantedepresent additional employee compensatios.i3h
recognised under personnel expenses over the ggstinod of the rights representing the reward o the employee and is offset by increasegyuitye

(equity settled plans) or by recognition of a ddtt plans deemed to be cash-settled plans).

Similarly, in accordance with IFRS 2 “Share-basegirRent”, awards granted to employees in the forpublic issues or other capital transactions araswesd

at grant date. They constitute additional compémsatvhich is recorded during the financial yeamasexpense recognised over the vesting period.

> 4. 13REVENUE RECOGNITION

The Group’s revenues are mainly attributable tceffement of space segment capacity on the bésésras and conditions set out in the lease cotstrac
These contracts usually cover periods ranging foamyear to the end of life of the satellite. Caats usually provide for the right to free-of-chatgne in cases
of service interruptions caused by under-perforntragsponders. Pursuant to certain contractualination rights, the agreement can usually be teateuh after
two years with a one-year notice period and, deipgnoh the type of lease, payment of the differemetsveen the contractual price and the price tlatidvhave
been paid for a lease with a duration similar t® éxpired period, plus interest for late paymenthy paying a percentage of the annual price appbethe
remaining duration of the lease. The revenueslihjtrecognised are then adjusted to reflect trerall’economic outcome of the contract.

Revenues are recognised over the contractual petodg which services are rendered, provided dhadntract exists and the price is fixed or deteafie, and
provided that, as of the date it is recorded inabeounts, it is probable that the amount recegévelill be recovered.

Deferred revenues include amounts received in agvéom customers. Such amounts are recorded asuewn a straight-line basis over the correspondin
duration of the relevant transponder contractsf theservices provided.

> 4.140THER OPERATING INCOME AND EXPENSES

The other operating income and expenses include:

- Significant and infrequent factors such as impeint of intangible assets, launch failures and theated insurance reimbursements, as well asmedtand
international non-commercial litigation, less tegdl costs incurred;

- The impacts of changes in scope (including bissim®mbination costs and sales of tangible assets).

> 4. 15DEFERRED INCOME TAX

Deferred taxes are the result of temporary diffeesrarising between the tax base of an assethilityiaand its book value. Deferred taxes are redsed for each

fiscal entity in respect of all temporary differesc with some exceptions, using the balance siabdity method.

Accordingly, deferred tax liabilities are recogmider all taxable temporary differences except:

- where the deferred tax liability arises from gadtifor which amortisation is not deductible faaxt purposes or from the initial recognition of asset or
liability other than in a business combination Whiat the time of the transaction, does not atfeetaccounting or the taxable profit, or the tess|and

- when the deferred tax liability arises from invesnts in subsidiaries, associated companies 1or yentures unless the Group is able to controtehersal of
the difference and it is probable that the tempodifference will not be reversed in the foreseedbture.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all dedadimporary differences, unused tax losses andashtax credits to the extent that it is probabé taxable

income will be available against which the deduetiemporary differences can be charged. Howeveefarred tax asset is not recognised if it arfse® a

deductible temporary difference generated by tligalrecognition of an asset or liability otherath in a business combination which, at the timehef

transaction, does not affect the accounting otakable profit, or the tax loss.

The book value of deferred tax assets is reviewesheh balance sheet date and reduced to the éx&trit is no longer probable that sufficient fabeaincome

will be available to allow the use of the benefipart or all of the deferred tax assets.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measuréaeaiax rates that are expected to apply to thegeahen the asset is realised or the liabilitgettled, based on

tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enactedhbstantively enacted at balance sheet date.

Deferred taxes are not discounted and are rec@sledn-current assets and liabilities.

> 4. 16 EARNINGS PER SHARE

EPS (earnings per share) are calculated by divittiegnet income for the period attributable to wady shareholders of the entity by the weightedraye
number of common shares outstanding during thegeri

> 4.17POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

The Group’s retirement schemes and other post-gmalot benefits consist of defined contribution pland defined benefit plans.

Defined benefit plans are plans for which the Graupany of its entities, has contractually agrezgrovide a specific amount or level of benefifiofving
retirement. The cost of this defined benefit oktliga, including lump sum retirement indemnities aber post-employment benefits is entered ashéitiaon
the basis of an actuarial valuation of the obligadito employees at year-end, using the projectédredit method. This method accrues the emplsygension
benefit by periods of service according to the falarfor entitlement to benefits under the plan.

Eutelsat Communications: 16



The value of expected future payments is determamethe basis of demographic and financial assumgtsuch as mortality, staff turnover, salary ghgwind
age at retirement.The rate used to discount esthv@sh flows is determined by reference to long-t@arket yields on high quality corporate bonds.

A complete assessment of the discounted presamt eélthe benefit is outsourced each year andwedeat interim periods to identify any significaftanges.
The pension cost for the period, consisting ofisergost, is posted to operating income

Management of the defined contribution plans ifquered by an independent entity to which the Grbap the obligation to make regular contribution§. A
payments made by the Group with respect to thesesfre recognised in operating costs for the gherio

> 4. 18 FINANCIAL GUARANTEE GRANTED TO A PENSION FUND

Following the acquisition of Eutelsat in April 2006e Group granted a financial guarantee to timsipa fund for the obligations that had been assigo a trust
prior to the contribution transactions that ledhe creation of Eutelsat. This defined-benefit pemscheme has been closed and the vested peigiits were
frozen prior to the transfer. The risk resultingnfr this financial guarantee has been analysedsses$end reported in the same way as defined beeafi
obligations described in Note 4.17Post-employment benefitdespite the fact that the Group has not assumedegal commitments entered into by the
Intergovernmental Organisation (“IGQO”) in respetthe pension fund.

> 4,19PROVISIONS

A provision is made when, at the balance sheet @athe Group has a present legal or construahi@ation as a result of a past event, (i) ibisbable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle tiidigation, and (iii) a reliable estimate of the@unt involved can be made.

The amount recognised as a provision representseiteestimate of the expenditure required toes#ttl present obligation at the balance sheet date.

If the effect of the time value of money is matkrilke amount of the provision will be equal to thiscounted value of anticipated expenditure ne¢aséttle the
obligation.

The discounted value is calculated using a pretiscount rate that reflects the current marketssssents of the time value of money and the risksifip to the
liability.

Increases in provisions recorded to reflect thagges of time and the effect of discounting aregaised as financial expenses in the income statemen
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NOTE 5. GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLES

"Goodwill and Other Intangibles" breaks down atofek:

Changes in gross assets, depreciation and amortisat  ion
Other

(in millions of euros) Goodwill intangibles

GROSS ASSETS

30 June 2012 - 86.5 86.5
Acquisitions 47.9 57.6 105.5
Disposals - - R
Transfers - 0.7 0.7
Foreign-exchange variation - (2.0) (2.0)
30 June 2013 47.9 143.8 191.7
Change in scope of consolidation 264.8 178.2 443.0
Acquisitions 43.8 43.8
Transfers (4.6) 10.3 5.7
Foreign-exchange variation (12.0) 7.7) (19.7)

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION

Accumulated depreciation as of 30  June 2012 - (55.8) (55.8)
Allowance - (11.3) (11.3)
Reversals - - R
Impairment - - -
Accumulated depreciation as of 30  June 2013 - (67.1) (67.1)
Allowance - (21.3) (21.3)
Reversals - - -
Impairment - - -
Foreign-exchange variation - 0.2 0.2
[ nEeGes - @5 o)
Net value as of 30 June 2012 - 30.7 30.7
Net value as of 30 June 2013 47.9 76.7 124.6
Net value as of 30 June 2014 296.1 280.1 576.2

Increases in goodwill and in intangible assets arily result from acquistion of the Satmex Groupe(§ote 3.8 €hange in Group structuje
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NOTE 6. SATELLITES AND OTHER PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

“Satellites and other property and equipment” ikien down as follows (including assets acquireceufidance leases):

Changes in gross values, depreciations and amortisa  tion

Other property  Construction in

(in millions of euros) Satellites @ and equipment progress

GROSS ASSETS

Gross value as of 30 June 2012 4,129.4 299.2 718.6 5,147.1
Acquisitions 135.2 39.5 487.5 662.2
Disposals and scrapping of assets (2.5) (1.9) - (3.4)
Transfers 734.1 10.5 (745.3) (0.7)
Foreign-exchange variation (2.3) - - (2.3)
Gross value as of 30 June 2013 4,994.9 347.3 460.8 5,803.0
Change in scope of consolidation 384.3 5.5 123.0 512.8
Acquisitions 218.3 29.7 433.3 681.3
Disposals and scrapping of assets (127.2) 2.7) - 128.9
Foreign-exchange variation (19.9) (0.3) (4.4) (24.6)
Transfers 157.9 1.3 (164.9) (5.7)

AMORTISATION AND DEPRECIATION

Accumulated depreciation as of 30  June 2012 (2,081.0) (178.4) - (2,259.4)
Allowance (256.3) (31.9) - (288.2)
Reversals 15 14 - 2.9
Impairment - - - -
Accumulated depreciation as of 30  June 2013 (2,335.8) (208.9) - (2,554.7)
Allowance (294.2) (42.2) - (336.4)
Reversals (disposals and scrapping of assets) 127.2 1.7 - 128.9
Impairment (6.4) - - (6.4)
Foreign-exchange variation 0.5 - - 0.5

Net value as of 30 June 2012 2,048.4 120.8 718.6 2,887.8

Net value as of 30 June 2013 2,659.1 138.4 460.8 3,258.3
Net value as of 30 June 2014 3,100.0 132.3 847.6 4,080.0

[1] Including satellites under finance leases:

(in millions of euros)

Gross value 310.2

Net value as of 30 June 2014 229.1
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This item refers to four satellites for which caipads leased, with the relevant agreements beimtsicdered as finance leases and recognised acglyrdis
assets:

(in millions of euros) Gross value

SESAT 2® 65.7 12 transponders  Contract dated March 2004 covering the satellitersaining useful life
TELSTAR 12® 15.0 4 transponders  Contract dated December 1999 covering the satslliéenaining useful life
EUTELSAT 3A 16.8 10 transponders  Agreement dated December 2010 covering the satslfiémaining useful life
EXPRESS AT1 218.4 19 transponders Agreement cayéhia satellite’s remaining useful life, startingyw2014

(1) Gross value corresponding to the fair valuthefsatellites as of 4 April 2005, the date of asitjon of Eutelsat S.A. by Eutelsat Communications

Satellite-related transfers at 30 June 2013 coorg$po the entry into operational service of theTEUSAT 21B, EUTELSAT 70B and EUTELSAT 3D satellites
launched during the financial year.

Satellite-related transfers as of 30 June 2014 Isnadrrespond to the entry into operational serditthe EUTELSAT 25B satellite launched during fimancial
year.

During the financial year ended 30 June 2013, uhg-flepreciated TELECOM 2D was de-orbited.

During the financial year ended 30 June 2014, uHg-flepreciated EUTELSAT 25A was also de-orbited.

In January 2014, the satellite EUTELSAT 8WC enceted an anomaly on one of its on-board power tr&sssom assemblies. Subsequently, the Group
evaluated the damage incurred and reassessedltieeofduture cash flows generated by this saeeliks a result, the Group recognised an impairmkatge
amounting to 6.4 million euros.

> SATELLITES UNDER CONSTRUCTION

The satellites listed as below are currently um@struction and should be brought into servicénduhe financial years as indicated:

Projects Expected year of commissioning

EXPRESS AT2 and EUTELSAT 3B 2014-2015
EUTELSAT 115WB, EUTELSAT 65WA, EUTELSAT 8WB, EUTEIAS 36C and EUTELSAT 9B 2015-2016
EUTELSAT 117WB 2016-2017
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NOTE 7. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES

At 30 June 2013 and 30 June 2014, the “Investmrrssociates” item breaks down as follows:

(in millions of euros) 30 June 2013 30 June 2014
Solaris Mobile 3.9 -
Hispasat 257.4 271.9

As of 30 June 2014, investments in associates stainsequity investments in the Hispasat Group.

7.1. SOLARIS MOBILE LTD

During the 2007/2008 financial year, the Groupwugea company in partnership with SES Astra calleldus Mobile Ltd. (Solaris) in Dublin (Ireland) frovide
services in the S-band. Following an anomaly okexn the S-band payload embarked on the EUTELSH shtellite, the value of the S-band capacity was
fully impaired as of 30 June 2009.

On 12 December 2013, the sale by the Group afiiesest in the Solaris company generated a cagitalof 12 million euros.

Change in the carrying amount of the equity investm ent in the balance sheet

(in millions of euros) 30 June 2013 30 June 2014
Value of the equity investment at beginning of period 5.8 3.9
Share of income (2.9) (0.7)
Transfer of shares - (3.2)

> 7.2. HISPASAT GROUP
As of 30 June 2014, the Group owns, through itsislidry Eutelsat Services und Beteiligungen Gmb3463% of the Hispasat group, a private unlistech&ba
satellite operator, in which the Abertis Grouphie tmajority shareholder.

On 27 December 2012, Eutelsat exercised its preaiempght over the sale by Telefonica of its stakéhe capital of the Spanish satellite operatispBsat. The
exercise of this right enabled the Group to acql®@59 new Hispasat shares for 56 million eurgsl@eling acquisition costs), increasing its stakéhie Spanish
operator’s capital from 27.69% to 33.69%.
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Change in the carrying amount of the equity investm ent in the balance sheet

(in millions of euros) 30 June 2013 30 June 2014
Value of the equity investment at beginning of period 188.0 257.4
Acquisition of supplementary stake 57.9 -
Share of income 16.2 15.7
Impact of income and expenses directly recognisetbuequity and dividends 4.7) (1.2)

The following amounts represent the Group’s shathepassets, liabilities and income of the Hisp&aup:

(in millions of euros) 30 June 2013 30 June 2014
Goodwill 15.2 15.2
Intangible rightd? 33.7 33.7
Service agreemefft 0.7 0.1
Investment in Hisdesat 6.1 6.1
Sub-total 55.7 55.1
Hispasat net assets 201.8 216.6

(1) These relate to rights to the use of frequeneiethe 30°West orbital position, together witimdeterm contractual relationships with customerbeTuseful life of this
intangible asset is considered indefinite, givea ligh probability of renewal of the administratiaethorisations for the use of frequencies (whiohgiven for a period of
75 years) and the specific nature of existing austocontracts. An impairment test is performedigy@ompany each year.

(2) The useful lives of the other identified inténig assets have been estimated at 15 years.

The following table summarises the annual finanstatements released by the Hispasat group:

(in millions of euros) 31 December 2012 31 December 2013
Non-current assets 962.1 1,028.2
Current assets 183.5 197.4
Non-current liabilities 386.0 419.6
Current liabilities 128.3 130.8

Operating income 200.3 201.4

Net income 51.4 54.3

At 30 June 2013 and 2014, “Income from equity invests” in the consolidated income statement cpmeds to the Group’s share of IFRS income from:
- Hispasat, after amortisation of the identifiethilgible assets;
- Solaris Mobile Ltd as of 12 December 2013.

NOTE 8. NON-CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS

Non-current financial assets are mainly made upraj-term loans and advances, as well as derivatsteuments that qualify for hedge accounting.
These represent an aggregate amount of 9.3 médlioos as of 30 June 2014.

Long-term loans and advances mainly consist ofddarsocial welfare bodies for 1.7 million eurosl guarantee deposits paid for renting Eutelsat Srémises
in Paris.

NOTE 9. INVENTORIES

Gross and net inventories amount to 2.2 millioroswand 1.3 million euros at 30 June 2013, and #l®meuros and 1.4 million euros as of 30 Jun&20They
mainly includee receive antennas and modems.
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NOTE 10. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Credit risk is the risk that a debtor of the Graufl not pay when the debt matures. This is a tiskt mainly affects the “accounts receivable” catggand is
followed up for each entity under the supervisiéthe financial personnel responsible. In the nimgtortant cases, the relevant financial personreebasisted

by a credit manager, acting in accordance withrieuctions of the Group’s debt recovery serviligis follow-up activity is based mainly on an arsadyof the
amounts due and can be accompanied by a moreedietildy of the creditworthiness of a number oftoleb Depending on the assessment conducted by the
financial staff, the entities concerned may, af@idation by the Group, be asked to hedge theitcrisét by taking out credit insurance or obtainipgarantees
compatible with the evaluation of the risk.

Customers are mainly international telecommunicatioperators, broadcasters and other users of canairgatellite communications.

As of 30 June 2013, the net value of these reckigakias 273.3 million euros. The corresponding impent charge stood at 34.8 million euros.
As of 30 June 2014, the net value of these reckigakias 323.9 million euros. The corresponding impent charge stood at 46.1 million euros.
Accounts receivable at 30 June 2013 and 2014 ashfwt-term amounts and bear no interest.

The Group considers that it is not subject to cotre¢ion risk, owing to the diversity of its custerrportfolio at 30 June 2014 and the fact thategal entity
billed by the Group accounts individually for matean 10% of its revenues. Credit risk is managaehanily through bank guarantees with leading fiiahc
institutions, by deposits and credit insurance.

During the financial year 2013-2014, the Group Hartexperienced the effects of the current econamrigis in some of the areas in which it operates.
Consequently, particular vigilance is called fothwiegard to clients in geographical areas consitlas being most exposed to the effects of thediabcrisis.

The amount of bad debt represents 2.0 million eanak1.3 million euros as of 30 June 2013 and 284dectively.

> 10.1. CHANGE IN IMPAIRMENT OF RECEIVABLE:

Value at 30 June 2012 31.0
Allowance 17.8
Reversals (used) (1.3)
Reversals (unused) (12.7)
Value at 30 June 2013 34.8
Allowance 243
Reversals (used) (0.3)
Reversals (unused) (12.7)

> 10.2. ANALYSIS OF ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE (MATURED AND UNMATUWRED)

(in millions of euros) 30 June 2013 ‘ 30 June 2014
Non-matured receivables 193.9 252.0
Unimpaired matured receivables 73.0 64.7
Between 0 and 30 days 51.7 50.1
Between 30 and 90 days 9.8 4.3
Exceeding 90 days 11.5 10.3
Matured and impaired receivables 41.2 53.3

Between 0 and 30 days - -

Between 30 and 90 days 13.2 12.9
Exceeding 90 days 28.0 40.3
Impairment (34.8) (46.1)
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> 10.3. GUARANTEES AND COMMITMENTS RECEIVED, WHICH MITIGATECREDIT RISK

30 June 2013 30 June 2014
Value of Value of
accounts Value of accounts Value of
(in millions of euros) receivable guarantee receivable guarantee
Guarantee deposits 57.4 313 57.5 30.4
Bank guarantees 75.6 70.0 72.4 71.5
Guarantees from the parent company 16.5 16.5 23.6 23.6

Guarantee deposits are posted to “Other liabilittesee Note 17 ©Other financial liabilitieg. Bank guarantees and guarantees from parent coespare not
shown on the balance sheet.

NOTE 11. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Other current assets are as follows:

(in millions of euros) 30 June 2013 ‘ 30 June 2014
Prepaid expenses 5.6 8.3
Tax and employee-related receivable 12.6 7.3

NOTE 12. CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS

(in millions of euros) 30 June 2013 30 June 2014
Hedging instruments 0.4 8
Other receivables 29.8 32.8

(1) See Note 26 - Financial instruments.

NOTE 13. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents are detailed as follows:

(in millions of euros) 30 June 2013 30 June 2014
Cash 105.9 60.8
Cash equivalents 110.2 225.1

Cash equivalents are mainly made up of depositficates, which mature less than three months ftbmdate of acquisition, and mutual fund investrment
qualifying as “cash equivalents” (see Note 4.X1ash and cash equivalehts
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NOTE 14. FINANCIAL ASSETS

The following tables give a breakdown of each bedasheet item representing financial instrumentsdiggory, and indicate its fair value, whethenot the
instrument was recognised at fair value when tlienloa sheet was prepared.

Net carrying amount at 30 June 2013

Instruments
Derivative measured at
Instruments | instruments fair value Fair
measured at | qualified as  through the value at
Category of =T e amortised cash-flow income 30 June
(in millions of euros) instruments cost hedges statement 2013

ASSETS

Non-current financial assets

Unconsolidated investments Available for sale

Long-term loans and advances Receivables 3.0 3.0 3.0

Current financial assets

Accounts receivable Receivables 273.3 273.3 273.3

Other receivables Receivables 29.8 29.8 29.8

Financial instrumentd

Qualified as cash-flow hedges N/A - -

No hedging Held for trading purposes 0.4 0.4 0.4

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash N/A 105.9 105.9 105.9
Mutual fund investment® Fair value 81.2 - 81.2 81.2
Other cash equivalents Receivables 29.0 29.0 29.0

(1) Fair value hierarchy: level 2 (observable inpuatther than quoted prices in active markets).
(2) Fair value hierarchy: level 1 (reflecting qudterices).
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(in millions of euros)

ASSETS

Category of financial
instruments

Net carrying amount at

Instruments
measured at
amortised

cost

Derivative
instruments
qualified as
hedges

30 June 2014

Instruments

measured at
fair value Fair
through the value at
income 30 June
statement 2014

Non-current financial assets

Unconsolidated investments

Available for sale

Long-term loans and advances Receivables 3.2 3.2 3.2
Current financial assets

Accounts receivable Receivables 323.9 323.9 323.9

Other receivables Receivables 32.8 32.8 32.8
Financial instruments

- Qualified as cash-flow hedges - N/A 9.3 9.3 9.3

- No hedging - Held for trading purposes - - - -
Cash and cash equivalents

Cash N/A 2251 2251 2251

Mutual fund investmentd Fair value 60.8 - 60.8 60.8

Other cash equivalents Receivables - - -

(1) Fair value hierarchy: level 2 (observable inpuatther than quoted prices in active markets).

(2) Fair value hierarchy: level 1 (reflecting qudterices).

With the exception of financial instruments, th@bealue of financial assets represents a reasergigroximation of their fair value.

NOTE 15.

SHAREHOLDERS'EQUITY

> 15.1. SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

As of 30 June 2014, the share capital of Eutelsat@mprised 1,013,162,112 ordinary shares wilaavalue of 0.65 euro per share.

There has been no movement for the financial yedee 30 June 2014.

> 15.2. DIVIDENDS

On 7 October 2013, the Ordinary General Meetin§hafreholders closed the books of the financial gaded 30 June 2013, with a net result amountir®y €3
million euros. A distribution of a gross amount0o37 euro per share was decided, taken from netrindor a total amount of 374.9 million euros. Tamaining
portion of 1.4 million euros was allocated to "Re¢al Earnings”. As the Board of Directors datedebriiary 2013 had already decided an interim divdden
amounting to 40.5 million euros (i.e. 0.04 euro gieare), the remaining dividend to pay amounte&Bth3 million euros, i.e. 0.33 euro per share.

The amount of the distribution for the financiabyended 30 June 2014, which is being proposeledseneral Meeting of 6 October 2014, is 253.3onill
euros, i.e. 0.25 euro per share.
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> 15.3. SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION

There are currently three such plans implementettiéysroup in July 2011, November 2012 and Febroaiy.

Under the three plans, the expense (excluding ereptocontribution) recognised for the financialipé ended 30 June 2014 was 1.2 million euros.

The expense was recognised within equity undetvibdirst plans and it was provisioned under thedtplan (as it was settled in cash).

The latter relates to a decision by the Board @sé&brs meeting on 13 February 2014 to implemdmreg-Term Incentive Plan, based on cash-settleddsva

These are calculated on the basis of a theoreticalber of Eutelsat Communications shares, whichadloeated by reference to the level reached by
performance-related objectives.

Conditions Plan 07/2011 Plan 11/2012 Plan 02/2014
Vesting period July 2011-July 2014  November 2012-November 205 February 2014-June 2016
Settled in Shares Shares Cash
Lock-up period July 2014-July 2016"  November 2015- November 2097 Not applicable
Total number of attributable shares at inception 700,000 347,530 448,585

Expense/(income) over the period
(in millions of euros§” 0.2) 0.2) 1.5

Aggregate valuation of plan as of 30/06/2014
(in millions of euros}” 2.9 1.0 95

(1) For foreign subsidiaries, the grant period cos/éuly 2011 to July 2015.

(2) For foreign subsidiaries, the grant period co/&lovember 2012 to November 2016.
(3) The lock-up period does not apply to foreighssdiaries.

(4) Excluding employer's contribution

Furthermore, in accordance with IAS 32 “Financiatiuments: Presentation”, the acquisition cosshares bought back by the Group under the freee shar
allocation plan will be recorded as a reductiotheGroup’s share of shareholders’ equity.

> 15.4. CHANGE IN THE REVALUATION SURPLUS OF FINANCIAINSTRUMENTS

All financial instruments that have an impact uploa revaluation reserve are hedges for the effegtortion.

(in millions of euros) Total

Balance at 30 June 2013 -

Changes in fair value within equity that can bdassified to income 9.3

Transfer to income stateméht -

(1) This amount corresponds to coupons due andredtn the interest rate hedging instruments (sete 194 — Financial result).

The revaluation reserve of financial instrumentsgioot include the Hispasat portion, whose changriats to (0.5) million euros.

> 15.5. TRANSLATION RESERVE

(in millions of euros) Total
Balance at 30 June 2013 (2.8)
Change over the period 8.2

The translation reserve does not include the @iBipn euro change in the translation adjustmentHispasat.
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NOTE 16. FINANCIAL DEBT

At 30 June 2013 and 2014, all debt was denomiriatedros and US dollars.

> FINANCIAL INFORMATION AS OF 30 JUNE 2013 AND 2014

(in millions of euros) Rate 30 June 2013 30 June 2014 Maturity
Loans with Eutelsat Communications Finance S.A. Variable 67.0 138.8 6 December 2016
Bond 2017V 4.125% 850.0 850.0 27 March 2017
Bond 2019" 5.000% 800.0 800.0 14 January 2019
Bond 2022V 3.125% 300.0 300.0 10 October 2022
Bond 2020" 2.625% - 930.0 13 January 2020
US EXIM's export credit 1.710% 42.0 43.0 15 November 2021
ONDD-guaranteed export credit Variable 95.1 131.7 31 August 2024
Sub-total of debt (non-current portion) 2,154.1 3,193.5

Loan set-up fees and premiums (38.0) (41.1)

Bank overdrafts 0.1 -

Accrued interest not yet due 34.6 48.1

(1) Fair values are detailed below.

(in millions of euros) 30 June 2013 30 June 2014
Bond 2017 931.9 915.4
Bond 2019 927.7 929.8
Bond 2022 305.1 323.1
Bond 2020 - 982.5

The book values of the term loan and the expoditfacilities are reasonably close to their faatues.
No amount was drawn on the revolving credit fagititiring the financial period ended 30 June 2014.
The Group also has 650 million euros available uitdearious active lines of undrawn revolvingdite

> CHANGE IN STRUCTURE

On 13 December 2013, the Group issued a 6-yeamfiBon euro Eurobond on the Luxembourg Stock Exujeregulated market, with maturity date of
13 January 2020. This bond was issued by the Eat8I#\. subsidiary. The bond carries a coupon &2%% per annum, issued at 99.289%, and redeemible a
maturity at 100% of its principal amount.
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> DEBT MATURITY ANALYSIS
At 30 June 2014, the debt maturity analysis isoievis:

Maturity

Maturity Maturity between exceeding

(in millions of euros) Amount  within 1 year 1 and 5 years 5 years
Loans with Eutelsat Communications Finance S.A. 138.8 - 138.8 -
US EXIM export credit 43.0 5.7 23.0 14.3
ONDD-guaranteed export credit 131.7 - 51.1 80.6
Bond 2017 850.0 - 850.0 -
Bond 2019 800.0 - 800.0 -
Bond 2022 300.0 - - 300.0
Bond 2020 930.0 - - 930.0

> COMPLIANCE WITH BANKING COVENANTS

The new bond is linked to a financial covenant thatlentical to those existing on other agreeméhts total net debt to EBITDA ratio must remaisdehan or
equal to 3.75 to 1). The banking covenants on @imanfacilities as of 30 June 2014 have not charsjeck their inception. As of 30 June 2014, theupravas in
compliance with all banking covenants under itslitracilities.

> RISK MANAGEMENT

Information on interest rate risk and liquiditykris available in Note 18Financial liabilities and Note 26 Financial instruments
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NOTE 17. OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Other financial liabilities break down as follows:

Financial instrumentd 0.1 -
Performance incentivé8 7.3 4.2
Finance leases 7.2 221.2
Other liabilities 97.1 103.2

Incl. current portion 28.8 34.6

Incl. non-current portion 82.9 294.0

(1) See Note 26 - Financial instruments.
(2) Including interest on “Performance incentivesf 2.3 million euros as of 30 June 2013 and 1.0ianileuros at 30 June 2014.

The financial instruments are measured at fairesglievel 2), and the other liabilities at amortizexst. For information, the amortized cost of ficiahliabilities
represents a reasonable approximation of fair value

Finance lease agreements are mainly impacted bgriimg into commercial service of the EXPRESS Adtelite (see Note 6 Satellites and other property and
equipment

Amounts shown for finance leases include accrugtast totalling 1.1 million euros as of 30 Jun&2(il as of 30 June 2013).

“Other liabilities” mainly includee advance paymeand deposits from clients and debts over nonralting interests.
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NOTE 18. FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

> 18.1. BREAKDOWN BY CATEGORY

Net carrying amount at 30 June 2013

Instruments
Derivative measured at
Instruments  instruments fair value Fair
Category of measured at  qualified as  through the value at
financial amortised cash-flow income 30 June
(in millions of euros) instruments cost hedges statement 2013

LIABILITIES

Financial debt

Loans with Eutelsat Communications

S.A. At amortised cost 67.0 67.0 67.0
Floating rate loans At amortised cost 86.3 86.3 86.3
Bond At amortised cost 1931.2 1931.2 2164.7
Fixed rate loans At amortised cost 40.0 40.0 40.0
Bank overdrafts N/A 0.1 0.1 0.1

Other financial liabilities

Non-current At amortised cost 82.9 82.9 82.9

Current At amortised cost 28.7 28.7 28.7

Financial instrument®

- Qualified as cash-flow hedges o - -

- No hedging 0.1 0.1 0.1
Accounts payable At amortised cost 62.3 62.3 62.3
Fixed assets payable At amortised cost 66.8 66.8 66.8

(1) Fair value hierarchy: level 2 (observable inpuatther than quoted prices in active markets).
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Net carrying amount at 30 June 2014

Instruments
measured at
Instruments Derivative fair value Fair
Category of measured at  instruments  through the value at
financial amortised  qualified as income 30 June
(in millions of euros) instruments cost hedges statement 2014

LIABILITIES

Financial debt

Loans with Eutelsat Communications

Finance S.A. At amortised cost 138.8 138.8 138.8
Floating rate loans At amortised cost 126.0 126.0 126.0
Bond At amortised cost 2,854.6 2,854.6 3,150.8
Fixed rate loans At amortised cost 41.3 41.3 41.3
Bank overdrafts N/A - - -

Other financial liabilities

Non-current At amortised cost 293.9 293.9 293.9

Current At amortised cost 34.6 34.6 34.6

Financial instrumentd

- Qualified as cash-flow hedges o - -

- No hedging - - -
Accounts payable At amortised cost 72.1 72.1 72.1
Fixed assets payable At amortised cost 52.8 52.8 52.8

(1) Fair value hierarchy: level 2 (observable inpuatther than quoted prices in active markets).

With the exception of financial instruments and d&rthe book value of financial assets represergasonable approximation of their fair value.
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NOTE 19. OPERATING AND FINANCE LEASES

> 19.1. OPERATING LEASES

Eutelsat S.A. pays rent for use of its registeriidelocated in Paris. The operating lease waswe in advance on 25 June 2014 for a fixed térma year-
period starting on 1 July 2014. The rent expenseuswted to 4.0 million euros and 4.4 million euros the financial years ended 30 June 2013 and 2014
respectively. Future payments with respect to¢lasé agreement are detailed in the following table:

(in millions of euros) Total Lessthan1l year From1to5 years Exceeding 5 years

Future payments for operating leases 32.2 - 16.1 16.1

> 19.2. FINANCE LEASES

The Group operates four satellites under finanasds. None of the finance leases contains any aseabption at the expiry of the lease term. Thefilaance
lease contract expires in 2029.

As of 30 June 2014, two of the four finance leasese pre-paid.

Financial expenses for satellites operated undantie leases amounted to 0.4 million euros at 88 2013 and 0.2 million euros at 30 June 2014.

Finance lease contracts mature as follows:

Maturity
Maturity Maturity between exceeding

(in millions of euros) Amount  within 1 year 1 and 5 years 5 years

Finance leases 286.7 18.3 65.2 203.2

NOTE 20. OTHER PAYABLES AND DEFERRED REVENUES

> 20.1. NON-CURRENT PORTION

Other non-current debts only include deferred reeen

> 20.2. CURRENT PORTION

Other current payables and deferred revenues selaws as of 30 June 2013 and 2014:

(in millions of euros) 30 June 2013 30 June 2014
Deferred revenues 47.8 158.0
Tax liabilities 2.9 4.0
Liabilities for social contribution§’ 29.4 34.3

(1) Including the liability related to the liquigditoffer of 4.6 million euros at 30 June 2013 arf@libillion euros at 30 June 2014.
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NOTE 21. INCOME TAX

The scope of the tax consolidation for the Grouadee by Eutelsat Communications includes the foligvsubsidiaries: Eutelsat S.A., Eutelsat VAS S.A.S
Eutelsat Communications Finance S.A.S., Fransat&hé Skylogic France S.A.S..

With a view to ensuring financial comparabilityetblaim or the debt in respect of the Group's lueewipany for tax consolidation is recorded underrt€nt tax
receivable” or “Taxes payable” in the consolidatedance sheet.
The entities Eutelsat Communications S.A. and Bate.A., which belong to the tax group headed bielgat Communications S.A., were subject to a tax

inspection procedure for the periods ended 30 2066, 2010 and 2011.

As a result of the tax inspection, the French tatharities notified Eutelsat S.A., on 20 Decemb@t2, of a tax adjustment of 26.1 million euros Juding late
payment interest and penalties.

During the financial year ended 30 June 2014, thmu signed an agreement with the French tax aitidsoproviding for tax adjustments totalling 6.3lion
euros, including late payment interest and persalfiis amount was paid during the second half-géthis financial year.

>21.1. INCOME-STATEMENT TAX BALANCES
“Income tax expense” shows current and deferreéx@enses for consolidated entities.
The Group’s income tax expense is as follows:

(in millions of euros) 30 June 2013 30 June 2014
Current tax expense (205.1) (181.1)
Deferred tax income (expense) (29.9) (30.4)

The theoretical income tax expense, based on apiplicto the pre-tax result (excluding the sharaetfincome from equity investments) of the staddaench
corporate tax rate, can be reconciled to the aex@dnse as follows:

(in millions of euros) 30 June 2013 30 June 2014
Income before tax and income from equity investment 652.9 572.4
Standard French corporate tax rate 36.1% 38.0 %
Theoretical income-tax expense (235.7) (217.5)
Permanent differences and other items 0.7 6.0

Actual corporate tax rate 36.0 % 36.9 %

As of 30 June 2013 and 2014, the difference betwieeractual corporate income tax rate and the étieaf income tax rate is mainly explained by tkesvn
French tax laws which led to an increase of thedsted income tax rate in France.
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> 21.2. BALANCE-SHEET TAX BALANCES

Deferred tax assets and liabilities corresponchéaggregate net financial positions of the codatdid entities. Changes in the deferred tax batabeaveen

30 June 2013 and 30 June 2014 were as follows:

[
Change in scope of  Net income for the Recognised in

(in millions of euros) 30 June 2013 consolidation period equity 30 June 2014

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS

Capitalisation of losses carried forward 8.7 55.1 11.3 - 75.1
Bad-debt provisions 19.5 0.4 5.7 - 25.6
Financial guarantee granted to the pension fund 6 23. - (0.2) (2.4) 21.0
Provisions for risks and expenses 1.2 1.2 0.9 - 3.4
Accrued liabilities 5.2 8.0 (2.2) - 11.0
Pension provision 4.3 2.2 (1.3) 5.2
Sub-total (a) 62.6 64.7 17.7 (3.7) 141.3

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

Intangible assets - (4.9) 13 - (3.6)
Tangible assets (165.3) (43.5) (37.9) - 246.7
Financial instruments (0.1) - 0.1 (3.5) (3.5)
Capitalised interest (2.1) - 04 - 2.7)
Finance leases (0.9) - (1.5) - (2.4)
Performance incentives and capitalised salaries @.7) (2.3) (2.4) - 6.4
Miscellaneous 6.7) 8.7 (8.1) - (6.1)
Sub-total (b) (184.2) (42.0) (48.1) (3.5) (270.4)

REFLECTED AS FOLLOWS IN THE FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS:

Deferred tax assets 9.8 28.4

Deferred tax liabilities (124.1) (157.5)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities break dowrolisviis:

(in millions of euros) Deferred tax assets Deferred tax liabilities
Due within one year (3.4) 0.3
Due after one year 318 (157.8)

Deferred tax liabilities relate mainly to the tal@temporary difference generated by:
- the fair value recognisition of “Customer contsaand relationships” and other intangible assetheé context of the acquisition of Satmex;
- the accelerated depreciation of satellites.

Furthermore, the Group has a stock of unrecogrigetbss carryforwards amounting to 105 milliona=uas of 30 June 2014.
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NOTE 22. PROVISIONS

Reversal
(in millions of euros) 30 June 2013  Allowance Used Unused  Other © 30 June 2014
Financial guarantee granted to a pension fund 65.4 2.0 - - 4.1) 63.4
Retirement indemnities 12.4 1.2 (0.2) - il 15.0
Post-employment benefifs 24 1.9 (0.2) - 4.C 8.1

Litigation @ 4.9 25 (2.0) (1.1) - 43

Other 0.5 11.3 (0.1) (0.4) - 11.3

Incl. non-current portion 80.3 5.1 (0.3) - 1.4 86.5

Incl. current portion 54 13.8 (2.1) (1.5) - 15.6

(1) The other post-employment benefits relatenid-af-contract indemnity payments within varioudsdiaries and also to the balance of a
provision entered in respect of a fixed contracteahtribution to the health-insurance “mutuelle”rféormer employees of the IGO who had
taken pension as of the date the business waséraed to Eutelsat S.A.

(2) Litigation recorded at end of period comprifesiness, employee-related and tax litigation.

(3) Change in scope of consolidation and other.

> 22.1. FINANCIAL GUARANTEE GRANTED TO A PENSION FUND

As a result of the transfer by the IGO of its opierel business as of 2 July 2001, Eutelsat S.Antgd its financial guarantee to the Trust manatiiegoension
plan established by the IGO. Before this dateptresion fund was closed and the accrued righteffroz

This guarantee can be called under certain conditio offset future under-funding of the plan.

The actuarial valuation performed on 30 June 2032014 used the following assumptions:

Discount raté” 3.00% 2.75%
Expected rate of return on assets 3.00% 2.75%
Rate for pension increases 2.50% 2.50%
Inflation rate 2.00% 2.00%
Overall expense@s a % of assets) 0.58% 0.58%
Mortality table TGH2005-TGF200¢ TGH2005-TGF2005
Pensionable age 61 years 2.75%

®The discount rate applied is determined by refezdndhe yield, at measurement date, on high-quetitporate bonds with maturities in line with thaturity
of the obligation.
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As of 30 June 2013 and 2014, the position was|&srs:

Comparative summary

30 June
(in millions of euros) 2011 2012
Present value of obligations wholly or partly fudde 163.9 151.7 202.7 225.3 217.4
Fair value of plan assets (151.6) (156.2) (155.0) (159.9) 154.1
Net financing requirement 12.3 (4.5) 47.6 65.4 63.3
Actuarial differences: gains/(losses) and othemerised (7.2) 6.9 (48.1) - -

@ See Note 3.7 Change in method

Reconciliation between the present value of obligat  ions at beginning and end of period:

(in millions of euros) 30 June 2013 30 June 2014

Present value of the obligations at beginning of pe  riod 202.7 225.3

Service cost for the period - -

Finance cost 7.0 6.7
Actuarial differences: (gains)/losses 20.7 (10.5)
Benefits paid (5.1) (4.1)

The absence of service costs is explained by ttetifat rights were frozen and that the IGO pensiml was closed prior to the transfer of busir@s® July
2001.

Reconciliation between the fair value of plan asset s at beginning and end of period:

(in millions of euros) 30 June 2013 30 June 2014

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of period 155.0 159.9
Expected return on plan assets 54 4.7
Actuarial differences: gains/(losses) 45 (6.4)

Contributions paid - -

Benefits paid (5.0) (41.1)

The fair value of plan assets includes no amouating to any financial instruments issued by EsaelS.A. nor any property occupied by, or otheetssssed by,
Eutelsat S.A.

The actual return on the plan’s assets was 0.@omidluros and 11.2 million euros as of 30 June 201B2014 respectively.

Net expense (net gains) recognised in the income st  atement:

(in millions of euros) 30 June 2013 30 June 2014

Service cost for the period - -

Finance cost 7.0 6.7

Expected return on plan assets (5.4) 4.7)
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Reconciliation of assets and obligations recognised in the balance sheet:

(in millions of euros) 30 June 2013 30 June 2014

Provision at beginning of period 47.6 65.4
Net expense/(net gains) recognised in the incoatersent 1.6 2.0
Actuarial differences: (gains)/losses 16.2 (4.1)

Contributions paid - -

> 22.2. POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

a) Retirement indemnities

French law requires payment of a lump sum retir¢énmesemnity, where appropriate. This indemnity &doto employees based upon years of service and
compensation at retirement. Benefits only vest wdreemployee retires from Eutelsat. This schemetisunded.

The actuarial valuations performed at 30 June 20132014 were based on the following assumptions:

Discount rate 3.00% 2.75%
Salary increases 2.50% 2.50%
Inflation rate 2.00% 2.00%
Mortality table TH/TF04-06 TH/TF00-02
Retirement age 65 years 65 years
Type of retirement Voluntary retiremen Voluntary retirement
Rate of employer’s contributions 52% 52%

Staff turnover per age bracket is based on theryisif experience within EUTELSAT S.A. The lastwatfion was performed during the financial year 2012
2013.

Age (years) 2013 turnover 2014 turnover

25 7.72 7.72
30 5.42 5.42
35 3.69 3.69
40 2.38 2.38
45 1.40 1.40
50 0.66 0.66
55 0.10 0.10
60 0.00 0.00

As of 30 June 2013 and 2014, the position was|&srs:

Comparative summary:

30 June
(in millions of euros) 2013 2014 @
Present value of obligations not financed 7.9 8.0 9.3 12.4 15.1
Past-service cost (amortised) 11 1.0 1.0 - -
Actuarial differences: gains/(losses) - amortised (2.4) (1.5) (2.3) - -

@ See Note 3.7 €hange in method
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Reconciliation between the present value of obligat  ions at beginning and end of period:

(in millions of euros) 30 June 2013 30 June 2014

Present value of the obligations at beginning of pe  riod 9.3 12.4
Service cost for the period 0.6 0.8
Finance cost 0.3 0.4
Actuarial differences: (gains)/losses 24 15
Termination indemnities paid (0.2) -

Net expense recognised in the income statement:

(in millions of euros) 30 June 2013 30 June 2014
Service cost for the period 0.6 0.8
Finance cost 0.3 0.4

History of experience and changes in assumptions

(in millions of euros) 30 June 2014
History of experience regarding the value of olilgss: (gains)/losses 0.6
Impact of changes in assumptions 0.9

b) Mandatory schemes

In accordance with French law, the Group meetshigyations to finance pensions for employees ianEe by paying contributions based on salariesédo t
relevant entities that manage mandatory pensioanses. There are no other commitments in relatidhése contributions. The employer’s contributipasd
under these schemes were 6.9 million euros anchiflidn euros at 30 June 2013 and 2014 respectively

¢) Supplementary schemes

The Group has a supplementary defined-contributimed plan for its employees working in Franceclading directors and corporate officers who are
employees), financed by employees’ and employengributions of 6% of gross annual salary, limiteceight times the French Social Security thresh®ldere
are no other commitments in relation to these dmmions. Employer’s contributions paid under thanpstood at 1.6 million euros and 1.7 million eues of
30 June 2013 and 2014 respectively.

NOTE 23. SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group considers that it only operates in alsiimglustry segment, basing that view on an assasisaf services rendered and the nature of thecaded
risks, rather than on their finality. This is theoyision of satellite-based video, business andhdiiband networks, and mobile services mainly tormatonal
telecommunications operators and broadcasterspignetwork integrators and companies for theim needs.

The information presented below is intended forNtemaging Director, the Deputy Managing Directod éine Chief Financial Officer who together makethe
Group’s main operational decision-making body.

Management data is presented according to IFRS8iplas applied by the Group for its consolidatexhficial statements as described in the Notes tfridnecial
statements.

The performance indicators that are monitored k& dhcision making body include turnover, EBITDA (EBA is defined as the operating result before
amortisation and depreciation, impairment of asaptsother operating income and expense), finaegigénse, cash flow for investment in tangibles equity
interests and net consolidated Group debt (netidehtdes all bank debt and all liabilities froomgpterm lease agreements, less cash and cash legtsv@net of
bank credit balances).

Internal reporting is a presentation of the Growwssolidated income statement according to ardiffebreakdown of items than the one used in thea@ated
financial statements in order to highlight perfonoa indicators for which the main aggregates aemtidal to those included in the Group's consodidat
accounts, such as the operating result, net rékalshare attributable to non-controlling intesestd the share attributable to the Group.
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> 23.1. SEGMENT REPORTING

(in millions of euros)

30 June 2013

30 June 2014

Total revenues 1,284.1 1,347.9
Total operating costs (288.8) (314.7)
EBITDA 995.3 1,033.2
Depreciation and amortisation (344.6) (401.3)
Other operating income (expenses), net 30.8 (8.5)
Operating income 681.5 623.4
Total interest (114.1) (133.3)
Income tax (208.4) (189.8)
Other financial income (expenses) 3.5) (2.0)
Net income before revenue from equity  investments and non -controlling interests 355.5 301.3
Income from equity investments 14.3 14.9
Net income 369.8 316.2
Non-controlling interests (14.9) (13.1)
Net income attributable to the Group 354.9 303.2
Tangible investments (cash flow) 566.4 439.6

NET INCOME RECONCILIATION

(In millions of euros) 30 June 2013 30 June 2014
Net income Eutelsat Communications Group 369.8 316.2
Holdings contributions, net 717 59.6
Intercopany transactions, net 9.4) -

NET DEBT RECONCILIATION

(In millions of euros) 30 June 2013 30 June 2014

Net Debt Eutelsat Communications Group 2,646.5 3,779.0
Holdings contributive net debt (768.0) (794.1)
Intercompany loans 67.0 138.8
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> 23.2. INFORMATION PER GEOGRAPHICAL ZONE

Group revenues by geographical zone, based oncienemidresses, for the twelve-month periods endddi3® 2013 and 2014 are as follows:

(in millions of euros and as a percentage) 30 June 2013 30 June 2014
Regions Amount Amount

France 156.3 12.2 150.2 111
Italy 203.7 15.8 208.0 15.4
United Kingdom 100.2 7.8 104.8 7.8
Europe (other) 410.7 319 402.6 29.8
Americas 169.1 131 210.4 15.6
Middle East 150.9 11.7 169.3 12.5
Africa 67.0 5.2 73.8 5.4
Asia 25.1 2.0 29.1 2.2
Other® 35 0.3 2.7 0.2

(*) Including 9.8 million euros and 0.5 million eas in indemnity payments for late delivery for plegiods ended 30 June 2013 and 2014 respectively.

Most of the Group'’s assets are satellites in oflisie remaining assets are mainly located in Frdtedg,and Mexico.

Eutelsat Communications: 41



NOTE 24. FINANCIAL RESULT

The financial result is made up as follows:

(in millions of euros) 30 June 2013 30 June 2014

Interest expense after hedgiflg (85.1) (115.0)
Loan set-up fees and commissiéts (4.5) (9.0)
Capitalised intered? 26.3 22.1
Cost of gross debt (63.3) (101.9)
Financial income 2.3 124
Cost of net debt (61.0) (89.5)
Changes in financial instrumerits 1.6 8
Foreign-exchange gains and losses (1.6) (7.4)
Other (20.6) (5.2)

(1) The interest expense was not impacted by im&nis qualified as interest-rate hedges durindfitiencial periods ended 30 June 2013 and 30 Jurig 20
(2) Issuing costs include amortisation of all laasuing costs and premiums.
(3) The amount of capitalised interest mainly dejseon the state of progress and number of sateliitestruction programmes recorded during the finahgear concerned.
The capitalisation rates used to determine the amoiiinterest expense eligible for capitalisativere 4.4% at 30 June 2013 and 3.5% at 30 June 2014.
(4) Changes in fair value of financial instrumentainly include:
- changes in fair value of derivatives not quatifies hedges;
- the ineffective portion of qualifying derivativiesa hedging relationship;
- the de-qualifications/sales of hedging instrursgsee Note 26 - Financial instruments).

NOTE 25. EARNINGS PER SHARE
The following table shows the reconciliation betweest income and net earnings attributable to $indders (basic and diluted) used to compute easniey
share (basic and diluted): There are no dilutigérirments as of 30 June 2013 and 2014.

(in millions of euros) 30 June 2013 30 June 2014

Net income 432.1 375.8

Income from subsidiaries attributable to non-cdiitrg interests. before taking into account diletiinstruments in
subsidiaries (0.3) (0.5)

Eutelsat Communications: 42



The Group is exposed to market risks, principallyerms of currency and interest-rates. Exposugeith risks is actively managed by Management famihis
purpose the Group employs a certain number of dtivies, the objective of which is to limit, whenepaopriate, the fluctuation of revenues and cashsldue to
variations in interest rates and foreign-excharagest The Group’s policy is to use derivativesadde such exposure and comply with its financiakocants.
The Group does not engage in financial transactidrsse associated risk cannot be quantified atnitygtue. the Group never sells assets it doegpossess, or
about which it is uncertain whether it will subseqtly possess them.

> 26.1. FOREIGN-EXCHANGE RISK

Through the sale of its satellite capacity, theupris a net receiver of currencies, mainly the Oiad

Consequently, the Group is primarily exposed todBedollar/euro foreign exchange risk.

During the financial year ended 30 June 2014, tfei@had to collect the amount in US dollars resfifior settling the acquisition of Satmex. For thie Group
used monetary instruments to hedge its purchakksafollars. These instruments were designatedtasefaash flow hedges for the highly probable asitan
of Satmex. The effective portion of changes inrtfar value posted to OCI at 31 December 2013 ieagcled during the acquisition of the Satmex Group
Due to the geographic diversification of its adtes, the Group is exposed to conversion risk, Whieeans that its balance sheet and income stateanent
impacted by fluctuations in exchange parities upomnsolidation of the financial statements of itefgn subsidiaries outside the euro zone (tramslatsk). For
investments in currencies not included in the ezone, the Group’s translational risk hedging pokionsists of creating liabilities denominated ie ame
currency as the cash flows generated by thesesa§fethe hedging instruments used, the Groupuedss currency derivatives (cross-curency swaps)rented
as net foreign investment hedges.

Given its exposure to foreign-currency risk, th@@r believes that a 10% increase in the US dollaw/exchange rate would have a non significant achpn
Group income and would result in a negative changgroup OCI amounting to 55.1 million euros anchange of 115.9 million euros in the Group tramsfat
reserve.

> 26.2. INTEREST-RATE RISK

The Group entered into a collar agreement in AugQ40 for a notional amount of 100 millions euresrthree years, in relation with the partial hedfigs 450
million euros revolving credit facility, undrawn a§30 June 2014.

Considering the full range of financial instrumeatsilable to the Group as of 30 June 2014, areass of ten base points (+ 0.10%) over the EURIB®Rest
rate would have no effect on the interest expendeaa insignificant effect on the revaluation ofafincial instruments in the income statement.

> 26.3. FINANCIAL INFORMATION AS OF 30 JUNE 2013 AND 2014:

The following tables analyse the contractual oiamatl amounts and fair value of the Group’s denixet by type of contract as of 30 June 2013 and!2Uhe
instruments are valued by an independent expertrandaluation is verified/validated by .the Gr&ipanking counterparts.
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Notional Fair value Change in
fair value Impact on Impact

30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June over the income (excl. on
(in millions of euros) 2013 2014 2013 2014 period coupons) equity

Synthetic forward transaction with knock-

in option (Eutelsat S.A.) 68.7 - 04 - (0.4) 0.4) -
Cross currency swaps 500.0 - 9.3 9.3 - 9.3
Total foreign exchange derivatives 68.7 500.0 0.4 9.3 8.9 (0.4) 9.3
Collar 100.0 - (0.1) = 0.1 0.1 -
Total interest rate derivatives 100.0 - (0.2) - 0.1 0.1 -
Toddevates a7 swo @3 93 0 09 93
Equity interests (1.2)

At 30 June 2014, the cumulative fair value of ficiahinstruments was positive at 9.3 million euese Note 8 Noncurrent financial assejs

Impact on income statement and equity

The impact on the income statement and equity afigas in fair value of derivatives qualified asdeslis as follows:
- The coupons on swaps that qualify as cash flodgés are directly recognised under income. Charegegynised in equity with respect to these instntse
correspond to changes in fair value excluding casptclean fair value”).

- the coupons on the cross currency swap thatfgsalis net investment hedge, as well as its firevexcluding coupons (“clean fair value”) areogrised
directly in equity.

> 26.4. FINANCIAL COUNTERPARTY RISK

Counterparty risk includes issuer risk, executimk in connection with derivatives or monetary ingtents, and credit risk related to liquidity amwfard
investments. The Group minimises its exposuredoeis execution and credit risk by acquiring finahproducts from first-rate financial institutioasid banks.
Exposure to these risks is closely monitored anmhtaiaed within predetermined limits.

The Group does not foresee any loss resulting &dailure by its counterparts to respect their citments under the agreements it has concluded.
As of 30 June 2014, the counterparty risk is nostdered as significant.

> 26.5. LIQUIDITY RISK
The Group manages liquidity risk by using a toaittenables it to monitor and manage its recurrégirements and liquidity needs. This tool takés account
the maturity of financial investments, financiasets and estimated future cash flows from operatitigities.

The Group’s objective is to maintain a balance ketwcontinuity of its funding needs and their figlitly through the use of overdraft facilities, nedoans,
revolver lines of credit from banks, bond loans aatkllite lease agreements.

The Group’s debt maturity is reflected in the tatddow.
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Breakdown of net financial liabilities by maturity (in millions of euros):

At 30 June 2013 Balance - Total 06/2014 06/2015 06/2016 06/2017 06/2018 Exceeding
sheet contractual 5 years
value cash flows

Loan with Eutelsat Communications (67.0) (67.0) (67.0) - - - - -

Eutelsat S.A. bonds (1.931.2) (2.424.0) (84.4) (84.4) (84.4) (934.4) (49.4)  (1.186.9)

US EXIM's export credit (40.0) (45.2) (5.6) (5.6) (5.5) (5.4) (5.3) 17.9)

ONDD-guaranteed export credit (86.3) (107.7) (1.8) (1.8) (4.3) (12.5) (12.7) (74.7)

Non-qualifying Eutelsat S.A. interest rate (0.1) (0.1) (0.1) - - - - -

derivatives®

Bank overdrafts (0.1) 0.2) (0.1) - - - - -

Total financial debt (2124.7) (2644.1)  (159.0) (91.8) (94.2) (952.3) (674.0)  (1279.5)

Other financial liabilities (112.2) (113.6) (31.7) (41.3) (23.3) (8.5) (4.8) (4.0)

Total financial liabilities (2 236.6) (2757.1) (190.0) (133.1) (117.6) (960.8) (72.2) (1 283.5)

Non-qualifying Eutelsat S.A. interest rate 0.4 0.4 0.4 - - - - -

derivatives®

Financial assets 32.8 32.8 29.8 - - - - 3.0

Cash 105.9 105.9 105.9 - - - - -

Mutual fund investments 110.2 110.2 110.2 - - - - -

Other cash equivalents - - - = > o - -

Total financial assets 249.3 249.3 246.3 - - - - 3

(*) The amounts broken down under derivative insients are recognised at fair value (not as contraktash flows).
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Total

Balance- contractual Exceeding
At 30 June 2014 sheet value cash flows 06/2015 06/2016 06/2017 06/2018 06/2019 SRCELS
Loan with Eutelsat Communications Finance (138.8) (138.8) (138.8) - - - - -
Eutelsat S.A. bond (2,854.6) (3,418.2) (108.9) (108.9) (958.9) (73.8) (873.8) (1,294.0)
US EXIM's export credit (41.3) (46.0) (6.4) (6.3) (6.2) (6.1) (6.0) (14.8)
ONDD-guaranteed export credit (123.5) (147.6) (2.5) (7.1) (17.9) (17.6) (17.3) (85.3)
Finance leases (221.2) (281.5) (18.1) (14.3) (15.9) (16.2) 17.7) (199.4)

Qualified interest rate derivativés - - - - - - - R

Bank overdraft - - - - - R - _

Total financial debt (3,379.4)  (4,032.1)  (2747)  (136.6)  (998.9)  (113.7)  (914.8)  (1,593.5)
Other financial liabilities (107.4) (108.6) (67.6) (9.4) (8.4) (22.4) 0.3) 0.6)
Total financial liabilities (3,486.9) (4,140.7) (342.3) (146.0) (1,007.3) (136.1) (915.1) (1,594.1)
Eutelsat S.A. interest rate derivatiBs 9.3 9.3 - - - - - 9.3
Financial assets 36.0 36.0 30.4 - - - - 5.6
Cash 225.1 225.1 225.1 - - - - _
Mutual fund investments 60.8 60.8 60.8 - - - - -

Other cash equivalents - - = - - - R R

Total financial assets 331.2 331.2 316.3 - - - - 14.9

(*) Amounts broken down under derivative instrursere recognised at fair value (not as contractcesh flows).

Cash-flow hedges — Fair value recognised in equity and to be reclassified to income:

Fair value recognised in equity and to be reclassif  ied to income

Maximum Exceeding
(in millions of euros) Total lyear 1to2years 2 to 3 years 3 to 4 years 4 to 5 years 5 years

Foreign exchange risk hedges 9.3 - - - - - 9.3

(1) Excluding equity investments for a negative @am@f 2.6 million euros.

Furthermore, the amendment to IFRS7 on the offeetif assets and liabilities has no impact: theas mo offsetting agreement which could have an anfos
the Group as of 30 June 2014 (neither on the belsheet under IAS 32, nor on the net exposure).
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NOTE 27. OTHER COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

As of 30 June 2014, Management considers thahedeést of its knowledge, no commitments exist thay have an impact on the Group’s present or éutur
financial position with the exception of the follwg items:

> 27.1. PURCHASE COMMITMENTS

At 30 June 2014, future payments under satellitesitaction, launch and financing contracts amoant, 37 million euros (including 574 million eurasth
related parties). These future payments are spredl7 years.

The Group has also entered into commitments wittaicesuppliers for the provision of services anel acquisition of fixed assets in relation with thenitoring
and control of satellites.
The following table lists the payments for thesevises and acquisitions as of 30 June 2013 andi36 2014:

(in millions of euros) At 30 June 2013 At 30 June 2014
2014 53 -
2015 24 51
2016 17 25
2017 16 22
2018 and beyond 62 19
2019 and beyond 75

(1) for the period reported in respect of the fioehyear ended 30 June 2013.

At 30 June 2014, the above total includes 3 milamnos for purchase commitments entered into \eitited parties (see Note 2Related-party transactiofs
Furthermore, the Group may receive penalties rlaténcidents affecting the performance of itsragienal satellites.

> 27.2. FLEET INSURANCE

As of 30 June 2014, the Group’s existing “Launch year” and in-orbit insurance policies have beden out with insurance syndicates generally watings of
between AA- and A+. Counterparty risk is therefiimgited and, if any of the insurers should defathigt entity’s share of the insurance cover coddaken on
by a new player.

The in-orbit insurance plan taken out by the Graias renewed for a 12-month period starting on ¢ 20L3. The programme has been designed with atdew
minimising, at an acceptable cost, the impact & onseveral satellite losses on the balance simeethe income statement. Satellites covered uhéepolicy
are insured for their net book value.

On 1 July 2014, this policy was renewed for a 12¥thgeriod.

> 27.3. COMMITMENTS RECEIVED

The Group holds a put option vis-a-vis a relatedypavith no limited validity, exercisable twiceyaar with respect to its equity interest in Hispasa

> 27.4. DISPUTES

The Group is involved in certain cases of litigatio the normal course of its business. In respktite expected cost of such litigation, regardegmbable by
the Company and its advisers, the Company hasskt provisions considered to be sufficient endiogtover the risks incurred (see Note Zrevisiong.

On 6 April 2011, Eutelsat initiated a request fdvimation before the International Chamber of Coence against Deutsche Telekom and Media Broadoast t
enforce its rights at the orbital position 28.5%E&he rights to certain frequencies at this aflpbsition are currently exploited by Eutelsat endn agreement
dated June 1999 between Eutelsat S.A. and DeufBslekom whose satellite activity has since beensfeared to Media Broadcast. Pursuant to a settieme
agreement signed between Eutelsat S.A. and Deutslb&om on 7 February 2013, the Court of Arbitlatterminated the arbitration proceedings betwaen t
two companies. In an initial ruling, the ArbitraticCourt declared it had no competent jurisdictiathwespect to Media Broadcast. This prompted Eateto
appeal against the court's decision, seeking\viscegion by the Paris Court of Appeal.

On 16 October 2012, Eutelsat filed a request fitrtion against SES before the International Gbemof Commerce. This request is grounded on achrbg
SES of the Intersystem Coordination Agreement sigmi¢h Eutelsat in 1999, whose purpose is to comidi Eutelsat’s and SES's respective operatiosevatral
orbital positions, including 28.2° East and 28.3%E&

On 29 January 2014, Eutelsat and SES have concludedes of agreements including a comprehensitierment of legal proceedings concerning the right
operate at the 28.5° East orbital position andaioimtg long-term commercial as well as frequenayrdmation elements.
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> 27.5. CONTINGENT LIABILITY

As of 30 June 2014, the contingent liability prasdnin Note 27.5 Contingent liabilityto the financial statements for the year endedus@ 2013 no longer
exists (see Note 2llncome Tax

NOTE 28. RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Related parties consist of:

- direct and indirect shareholders, and their gliases, who have significant influence, which isgumed where more than 20% of the shares areoheltere
the investor is a member of the Board of Directdra Group entity;

- minority shareholders of entities which the Graapsolidates under the full consolidation method;

- companies in which the Group has an equity istetet it consolidates under the equity method, an

- key management personnel.

The Group considers that the concept of “key mamage personnel” as applied to Eutelsat’s governanckides members of the administrative and

management bodies, namely the Chairman and CE@epety CEO and the other members of the Boardirefcirs.

> 28.1. RELATED PARTIES THAT ARE NOT MEMBERS OF THE “KEY MNAGEMENT PERSONNEL”

Amounts due by or owed to related parties and deduon the balance sheet within current assetiahilities as of 30 June 2013 and 2014 are as\igl

(in millions of euros) 30 June 2013 30 June 2014
Gross receivables (including unbilled reventis) 5.8 4.8
Debt (including accrued invoices) 67.9 316.2

(1) Including 0.2 million euros and 0.3 million @srfor entities accounted for via the equity metasaf 30 June 2013 and 2014 respectively.

As of 30 June 2014, debt includees a finance lagssement entered into in respect of the AT1 EXPR&Sellite.

Related party transactions included in the incotatements for the periods ended 30 June 2013 ahtl@@ as follows:

Revenue$ 26.8 29.8
Operating costs, selling, general and adminiseaixpenses 2.7 (3.4)
Financial result (14.0) (2.3)

(1) Including 1.6 million euros and 1.3 million @srfor entities accounted for via the equity metas@f 30 June 2013 and 2014 respectively.

For the year ended 30 June 2014, no related parigdction accounts individually for more than 18R¢evenues.
In addition, the Group entered into transactiorth wertain shareholders for the provision of sevitelated to the monitoring and control of iteHias.

> 28.2. COMPENSATION PAID TO MEMBERS OF THE “KEY MANAGEMENTPERSONNEL”
(in millions of euros) 30 June 2013 30 June 2014

Compensation excluding employer’s charges - -

Short-term benefits: employer’s charges - -

Total short -term benefits - -

Post-employment benefifs - -

Other long-term benefits (indemnity payment forntended termination of activity - -

Share-based payment - -

Since 1 July 2012, the directors and corporate@fi (‘mandataires sociaux") do not receive argrigs, attendance fees nor free shares plans.
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NOTE 29. STAFF COSTS

Staff costs (including mandatory employee profigshg and employee-related fiscal charges) arelbsis:

(in millions of euros) 30 June 2013 30 June 2014
Operating costs 46.3 50.9
Selling, general and administrative expenses 61.3 72.1

(1) Including 3.8 million euros and 1.1 millionres at 30 June 2013 and 2014 respectively for esperelated to share-based payments.

The average number of employees is as follows:

30 June 2013 30 June 2014

Operations 359 399

Selling, general and administrative 431 511

As of 30 June 2014, the Group had 1,011 employegsnst 822 as of 30 June 2013.

The directors do not receive any salaries nor déece fees.

The Group has a corporate savings plan ("Plan dyégad’entreprise or PEE) reserved for Eutelsat &mployees with more than three months of service,
funded through voluntary contributions by employees

Via its subsidiary Eutelsat S.A., the Group has@mployee incentive scheme (“accord d’intéresserentiich was set up for a three-year period. Theerntive
scheme is based on objectives renewable each year.
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NOTE 30. SCOPE OF CONSOLIDATION

As of 30 June 2014, the list of companies incluidettie scope of consolidation is as follows:

% interest as

Consolidation % control at of

Company Country method 30 June 2014 30 June 2014

- EUTELSAT VAS S.A.S. France FC 100.00% 96.34%
- Fransat S.A. France FC 100.00% 96.34%
- Eutelsat do Brasil S.AY Brazil FC 100.00% 96.34%
- Eutelsat Participaod8 Brazil FC 100.00% 96.34%
- Satmex Holding Mexico FC 100.00% 96.34%
- Satmex Holding BV Netherlands FC 100.00% 96.34%
- Satelites Mexicanos SMVS Mexico FC 100.00% 96.34%
- Alterna USA FC 100.00% 96.34%
- Satelites Mexicanos Administracion SMVS Mexico FC 100.00% 96.34%
- Satelites Mexicanos Tecnicios SMVS Mexico FC 100.00% 96.34%
- Eutelsat Italia S.r.| Italy FC 100.00% 96.34%
- Skylogic S.p.a. Italy FC 100.00% 96.34%
- Eutelsat Latin America Panama FC 100.00% 96.34%
- Eutelsat Russia Russia FC 100.00% 96.34%
- Eutelsat Services und Beteiligungen GmbH Germany FC 100.00% 96.34%
- Visavision GmbH Germany FC 100.00 % 96.34%
- Eutelsat Inc. United States FC 100.00% 96.34%
- Eutelsat America Corp. United States FC 100.00% 96.34%
- Eutelsat UK Ltd United Kingdom FC 100.00% 96.34%
- Eutelsat Polska spZoo Poland FC 100.00% 96.34%
- Skylogic Polska spZoo Poland FC 100.00% 96.34%
- Skylogic Finland Oy Finland FC 100.00% 96.34%
- Skylogic France SAS France FC 100.00% 96.34%
- Skylogic Germany GmbH Germany FC 100.00% 96.34%
- Skylogic Mediterraneo S.r.| Italy FC 100.00% 96.34%
- Irish Space Gateways Ireland FC 100.00% 96.34%
- CSG Cyprus Space Gateways Cyprus FC 100.00% 96.34%
- Skylogic Eurasia Turkey FC 100.00% 96.34%
- Skylogic Greece Greece FC 100.00% 96.34%
- Skylogic Espana S.A.U. Spain FC 100.00% 96.34%
- Eutelsat do Madeira Unipessoal Lda Madeira FC 100.00% 96.34%
- Wins Ltd® Malta FC 100.00% 67.44%
- Wins GmbH Germany FC 100.00% 67.44%
- DH Intercomm Germany FC 100.00% 50.58%
- Eutelsat Asia Singapore FC 100.00% 96.34%
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- DSat Cinéma Luxembourg FC 100.00% 48.33%

- Eutelsat Middle-East Dubai FC 100.00% 96.34%
- Eutelsat International Cyprus FC 100.00% 49.13%
- Eutelsat Network Russia FC 100.00% 49.13%
- Hispasat S.A% Spain EM 33.69% 32.45%

FC: Full consolidation method.

EM: Equity method.

(1) Companies with financial years ending on 31 é&eber.
NB: The other companies’ financial years end ord30e.

Consolidation of these subsidiaries under thecirtisolidation method was performed using finarstiaiements prepared as of 30 June 2014.

NOTE 31. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

No significant event occurred between the balaheetsdate and the date on which the consolidatedidial statements were approved by the Board refciirs.

NOTE 32. STATUTORY AUDITORS’ FEES

Ernst & Young Mazars

Amount Amount Amount Amount

(in thousand s of euros)

AUDIT

Statutory audit, certification, review of separate and
consolidated financial statements

All subsidiaries 706 82% 582 81 % 330 90% 299 91 %

Other due care and services directly linked to the
statutory audit task

All subsidiaries 40 5% 63 9% 37 10% 31 9%

Sub-total 746 87% 645 90 % 367 100% 330 100 %

OTHER SERVICES, WHEN APPROPRIATE

Legal, tax, social 109 13% 74 10 %

Information technology - -

Internal audit - -

Others (to be specified if more than 10% of statutudit fees) - -

Sub-total 109 13% 74 10%
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